KTMPs_

KIFEEEN=TEMEEE
metropolitan planning organization

Technical Advisory
Committee Meeting

May 3, 2017
9:30 a.m.






KILLEEN-TEMPLE

metropolitan planning organization

KTMPs

- O . - . S S e G e S G D D G D D G Ea e S e e S Sae S Gae San Baw Ban D Eaw .

Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization

Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)
Wednesday, May 3, 2017
Central Texas Council of Governments Building
2180 North Main Street, Belton, Texas 76513

Regular Meeting: 9:30 A.M.
AGENDA

1. Callto Order.

2. Opportunity for Public Comment.(1)

3. Staff Update: Advisory Committees; Air Quality.

4. Action Item: Approve minutes from April 5, 2017 meeting.

5. Action Item: Recommendation to approve final FY18 — 19 Unified Planning Work Program.

6. Action Item: Selection and recommendation of projects for FY18 — 20 funding to include Categories 2—
Metro and Urban Area Corridor Projects, 7—Metropolitan Mobility and Rehabilitation, & 9—
Transportation Alternatives Program.

7. Action ltem: Recommendation to initiate public involvement process for following amendments:

a) 2040 Metropolitan Transportation Plan project listing to include transit projects, updated
project costs, division of projects into phases;

b) FY17—20 Transportation Improvement Program to include projects recommended for FY18 — 20
funding;

c) FY16-17 Unified Planning Work Program to amend budget for FY17.

8. Discussion Item: Public input received through April 30, 2017.

9. Member comments.

10. Adjourn.

Workshop - To Follow Regular Scheduled Meeting if Needed
AGENDA

1. Callto order.

2. Discussion on any of the following topics (if needed):

a. Current or past KTMPO documents and plans to include Unified Planning Work Program,
Transportation  Improvement Program, By-Laws, Public Participation Plan, Regional
Thoroughfare/Bicycle Pedestrian Plan, Metropolitan Transportation Plan, Congestion Management
Process, Annual Performance Expenditure Report, Annual Project Listing, Texas Urban Mobility Plan,
Unified Transportation Plan, Federal Certification Process; b. Past or Future KTMPO Meeting processes
or happenings; c. KTMPO Current, Past or Future MPO Boundary Studies; d. KTMPO Past or Future
Annual Meetings; e. Current, Past or Future KTMPO Budgets and funding conditions; f. Rural Planning
Organizations and/or Regional Mobility Authorities; g. Special Funding for Projects; h. Legislative
Changes; i. Status of MPO Projects; j. Staff, TxDOT, Consultant, Guest presentations relating to
transportation; k. Meetings pertaining to any transportation related items/topics.

3. Adjourn.

The Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Reasonable accommodations and equal opportunity for effective communications

will be provided upon request. Please contact the KTMPO office at 264-770-2200 24 hours in advance if accommodation is needed. (1)Citizens who desire to address the Board on any matter may sign up to do
s0 prior to this meeting. Public comments will be received during this portion of the meeting. Comments are limited to 3 minutes maximum. No discussion or final action will be taken by the Board.

P.O. BOX 729 - BELTON, TX 76513 + 254-770-2200 . FAX 254-770-2360 » WWW.KTMPO.0ORG

- EEE B B S B D D S S B S S G S e S B S B B S D B B S e B B B B e e .






KILLEEN-TEMPLE

KILLEEN TEMPLE METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION (KTMPO)

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC)
Wednesday April 5, 2017
9:30 AM

Central Texas Council of Governments (CTCOG)
2180 North Main Street
Belton, TX 76513

Technical Advisory Committee Voting Members

Erin Smith—City of Belton Bryan Neaves—Bell County

Andrea Gardner—City of Copperas Cove Robert Ator for Carole Warlick—Hill Country
David Olson for Ron Olson—City of Killeen Transit District (HCTD)

Brian Chandler—City of Temple Liz Bullock for Michael Bolin—Texas Dept. of
Joseph Molis for David Mitchell—City of Transportation (TxDOT) Waco District

Harker Heights

Non-Voting Members
Keith Fruge for Brian Dosa—Fort Hood Leanna Sheppard—TxDOT

Additional Attendees

Phil Haggerty—Belton Independent School Janet Sheguit—BSP Engineers
District Beth Correa—KTMPO
Councilmember Dan Yancey—City of Kendra Coufal—KTMPO
Copperas Cove Jason Deckman—KTMPO
Charlotte Hitchman—City of Copperas Cove Cheryl Maxwell—KTMPO
Darrell Burtner—HCTD John Weber—KTMPO

Meeting Minutes

1. Call to Order: Cheryl Maxwell called the meeting to order at 9:33 a.m.
2. Opportunity for Public Comment: No comments were made from the public.
3. Staff Update: KTMPO staff provided the following updates:

--Cheryl Maxwell stated that the I-14 sign unveiling ceremony is set for April 22 at 9:00 a.m. at Central
Texas College. Ms. Maxwell also provided an update on the US 190 feasibility study and the Freight
Advisory Committee.

Page 1of3
TAC Meeting Minutes
April 5, 2017



--John Weber provided an update on the Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee. The next BPAC meeting
will be held on May 9 at 9:00 a.m. At the March 14 BPAC meeting, BPAC members recommended approval
of the National Bike Month resolution and the Fitness Friendly Business Program. Mr. Weber also stated
that the BPAC will be conducting a tour of proposed bike/pedestrian projects on April 11.

--For air quality, March’s ozone readings were 58 parts per billion (ppb) at the Temple station and 59 ppb
at the Killeen station.

4, Action Item: Approve minutes from March 1, 2017 meeting.

Andrea Gardner made a motion to approve March 1, 2017 meeting minutes, seconded by David Olson;
the motion passed unanimously.

5. Action Item: Recommend approval of Resolution for May 2017 as National Bike Month.

Joseph Molis made a motion to recommend approval of Resolution for May 2017 as National Bike
Month, seconded by Erin Smith; the motion passed unanimously.

6. Action ltem: Recommend adoption of Fitness Friendly Business Program.

Kendra Coufal presented TAC the Fitness Friendly Business Program. This program recognizes area
businesses as being bike or pedestrian friendly. Businesses must follow certain criteria to be recognized
as a Fitness Friendly Business Program.

Brian Chandler made a motion to recommend adoption of Fitness Friendly Business Program, seconded
by Andrea Gardner; the motion passed unanimously.

7. Discussion Item: Category 2 Funding Formula.

Cheryl Maxwell explained that the proposed funding formula for Category 2 was approved by a majority
vote in January 2017 by the Texas Association of Metropolitan Planning Organizations (TEMPO). Based on
the proposed formula, KTMPO would receive approximately $227,500,000 over 10 years in CAT 2 funds.
TEMPQ’s recommendation will be considered by the Texas Transportation Commission (TTC) but action is
not anticipated until Spring 2018. If approved, the new formula is anticipated to go into effect in FY19 or
later. TEMPOQ is putting together a formal report that MPQ’s can share with their TAC and TPPB; this should
be available sometime in April.

No discussion was taken on this item.

8. Discussion Item: Match requirements for Unified Transportation Program (UTP) funding categories for
projects in the 2040 Metropolitan Transportation Plan.

Cheryl Maxwell explained that the TTC recently approved revisions to the 2017 UTP, therefore, KTMPO
plans to move forward with project selection in May. KTMPO anticipates to receive $73 million in Category
2,7 and 9 and possibly through Category 4 funds. Atthe May meeting, staff will present funding scenarios
assuming 3 years of funding with a 10% reservation of Category 7 funds for transit projects. In preparation
of this meeting, KTMPO would like to discuss match requirements for funding.

Page 2 of 3
TAC Meeting Minutes
April 5, 2017



Ms. Maxwell explained the match requirements for each funding category. Regarding Category 7, for on-
system projects, the 20% match may be local or state dollars, which the MPO needs to decide. Regarding
timing, KTMPO plans to have the selection process and amendments completed by the end of July. The
floor opened to discussion. TAC's consensus was to determine the match is when going through each
project for selection.

9. Discussion ltem: Update regarding MPO establishment of transit performance targets for State of Good
Repair.

Cheryl Maxwell explained that HCTD set State of Good Repair performance targets for their Urban System
as required by January 1, 2017. KTMPO have been informed by TxDOT that HCTD will also be setting
performance targets for their Rural System. When this is completed, the 180-day requirement for MPOs
will become effective.

No discussion was taken on this item.

10. Discussion Item: Public input received through March 31, 2017.
KTMPO did not receive any public input through March 31, 2017.
11. Member Comments: No comments were made.

12. Adjourn: The meeting adjourned at 9:53 a.m.

These meeting minutes were approved by the TAC members at their meeting on

Cheryl Maxwell, KTMPQ Director

Page 3 0of 3
TAC Meeting Minutes
April 5, 2017






Technical Advisory Committee
L_/ May 3, 2017
-

Agenda ltem #5

i
=<

2018-2019 UPWP

Summary:

The Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) provides descriptive and scheduling details for the
Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization (KTMPO) planning process for a two year
period. The UPWP serves as a base document for carrying on the continuing, cooperative and
comprehensive transportation planning process in the Killeen-Temple urbanized area. It serves
as our work plan and identifies tasks and subtasks that we plan to undertake during the plan
period and the associated budget for these tasks.

The 30 day public involvement process for the draft UPWP has been completed. Public comment
opportunities were available from March 18-April 17 through the KTMPO website, at the CTCOG
offices and during two public hearings on March 21 in the cities of Harker Heights and Temple.
No public comments were received. We anticipate the following timeline as we complete the final
update to the UPWP:

Tentative Schedule:

January 4, 2017 - TAC discussion on potential tasks/studies

January 18, 2017 - TPPB discussion on potential tasks/studies
February 1, 2017 - TAC review/discussion of draft UPWP

February 15, 2017 - TPPB review/discussion of draft UPWP

March 1, 2017 - TAC recommendation for approval of draft UPWP; initiation of public
involvement (PI) process

March 15, 2017 - TPPB approval of draft UPWP; initiation of PI process
March 18 — April 17 - 30 day public comment period; 2 public hearings
May 3, 2017 - TAC recommendation for approval of final UPWP

May 17, 2017 - TPPB approval of final UPWP

June 1, 2017 - UPWP due to TxDOT

Action Needed: Recommendation to approve final FY18-19 Unified Planning Work Program.




KIMPs

KILLEEN-TEMPLE
metropolitan planning organization

Fiscal Years (FYs) 2018-2019
UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM

KILLEEN - TEMPLE METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Approved by Transportation Planning
Policy Board:

Amended by the Transportation
Planning Policy Board:

This document was prepared in cooperation with the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT), the Federal
Highway Administration (FHWA), and the Federal Transit Administration (FTA). All contents of this report reflect
the views of the authors who are responsible for the opinions, findings and conclusions presented herein. The
contents do not necessarily reflect the views or policies of FHWA, FTA or TxDOT.

Plan Approved 2017



CONTENT

Introduction

Work
Elements

Appendices

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Purpose of the Unified Planning Work
Program

Definition of the KTMPO Planning Area
Organization

Private Sector Involvement

Planning Issues and Emphasis

1.0 Administration/Management

2.0 Data Development and Maintenance
3.0 Short Range Planning

4.0 Metropoelitan Transportation Plan

5.0 Special Studies

Budget Summary

A: Transportation Planning Policy Board
and Technical Advisory Commitiee
Membership

B: Metropolitan Area Boundary Map

C: Debarment Certification

D: Lobbying Certification

E: Certification of Compliance

F: Certification of Internal Ethics &
Compliance Program

PAGE

[ e )] w

20
23
25

26
27



INTRODUCTION

PURPOSE OF THE UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM:

The Unifled Planning Work Program (UPWP) provides descriptive and scheduling defails for the Killeen-Temple
Metropolitan Planning Organization {KTMPQY) planning process for FYs 2018-2019. The activities are required to
implement the provisions of 23 USC 134 and 49 USC 5303 and are conducted in accordance with 23 CFR 420, 23
CFR 450, and FTA Circular C8100. The UPWP serves as a base document for camrying on the continuing,
cooperative, and comprehensive (3 C’s) transportation planning process in the Killeen-Temple urbanized area.

The MPQ's Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) will comply with all applicable federal and state regulations.
Several transportation bills have been implemented in the past. These include the following:

s ISTEA—The Intermodal Surface Transportation Efficiency Act of 1891, which emphasized the
efficiency of the intermodal tfransportation system.

s TEA-21—The Transportation Equity Act for the 21st Century, signed by the President in 1998, builds
on the initiatives established in ISTEA with a particular focus on equity through access, opportunity,
and fairness.

» SAFETEA-LU—The Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation Equity Act: A Legacy for
Users, was enacted in 2005 authorizing the Federal surface transportation programs for highways,
highway safety, and transit for the 5-year period 2005-2009.

s MAP-21—The Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century Act, was enacted in 2012 and created
a streamlined and performance-based surface transportation program and builds on many of the
highway, transit, hike, and pedestrian programs and policies established in 1991.

» FAST Act—The Fixing America’s Surface Transportation Act, was passed in 2015 covering a 5 year
period and was the first Federal law in over ten years to provide long-term funding certainty for
surface transportation (for fiscal years 2016 through 2020). The FAST Act continues the Metropolitan
Planning Program and authorizes $305 billion for the Department's highway, highway and motor
vehicle safety, public transportation, motor carrier safety, hazardous materials safety, rail, and
research, technology and statistics programs.

The FAST Act (23 CFR 450.308) requires MPOs to develop long-range transportation plans and TIPs through a
performance-driven, outcome-based approach to planning for metropolitan areas of the State. The metropolitan
transportation planning process shall be continuous, cooperative, and comprehensive, and provide for
consideration and implementation of projects, strategies, and services that will address the following factors:

{1) Support the economic vitality of the metropolitan area, especially by enabling global competitiveness,
productivity, and efficiency;

(2) Increase the safety of the transportation system for motorized and non-motorized users;
(3) Increase the security of the transportation system for motorized and non-motorized users;
(4) Increase accessibility and mobility of people and freight;

(&) Protect and enhance the environment, promote energy conservation, improve the quality of life, and
promote consistency between transportation improvements and State and local planned growth and
economic development patterns;

(6} Enhance the integration and connectivity of the transportation system, across and between modes, for
people and freight;

(7} Promote efficient system management and operation;
(8} Emphasize the preservation of the existing transportation system;

(9} Improve the resiliency and reliability of the transportation system and reduce or mitigate stormwater
impacts of surface transportation; and



{10) Enhance travel and tourism.

In addition, the MPO supports national transportation goals, increasing the accountability and transparency of the
Federal-aid highway program, and improving project decision-making through performance-based planning and
programming. Our focus sustains the national goals listed in 23 USC 150:

« Safety: achieve a significant reduction in traffic fatalities and serious injuries on all public roads.

¢ Infrastructure condition: maintain the highway infrastructure asset system in a state of good repair.

« Congestion reduction: achieve a significant reduction in congestion on the National Highway
System.

o System reliability: Improve the efficiency of the surface transportation system.

» Freight movement and economic vitality: improve the national freight network, strengthen the
ability of rural communities to access national and international trade markets, and support regional
economic development.

« Environmental sustainability: enhance the performance of the transportation system while
protecting and enhancing the natural environment.

e Reduced project delivery delays: reduce project costs, promote jobs and the economy, and
expedite the movement of people and goods by accelerating project completion through eliminating
delays in the project development and delivery process, including reducing regulatory burdens and
improving agencies' work practices.

The MPC continues to engage interested parties during the development of the Public Participation Plan (PPP),
and the short-term and long-term transportation plans. Per 23 CFR 450.318, interested parties such as those
listed below, shall have reasonable opportunities to comment on projects of the short-term and long-term
transportation plans:

s Affected public agencies

» Freight shippers

» Private providers of transportation services

= Representatives of public transportation employees

» Representatives of the disabled

s Representatives of users of public transportation

» Representatives of users of pedestrian walkways and bicycle fransportation facilities
s Other interested parties

The MPO continues to consult and cooperate with federal, state, and local agencies and tribal nations responsible
for land use, natural resources, and other environmental issues during the adoption of long and short-term plans.
The MPQO consuits with agencies responsible for historic preservation, natural resource conservation,
environmental protection, and fand use management, as appropriate, in the development of the short and long-
term transportation plans. The KTMPO network of agencies are listed below:

= ....Airports/Railroads s.... Local Chamber of Commerce
» ....Bureau of Land Management Forest Service ».... Local City Government
{US Department of Agriculture) e.... Local Educational Institutions
s ....General Land Cffice s.... Local Planning & Zoning Commissions
¢ ....Bell County s,.... Local Transportation agencies
s ....Coryell County ... National Marine Fisheries
s ....Congressional Representatives ».... Public Libraries
» ....Depariment of Aging & Regional Services ».... State Representatives
» ....Department of Section 8 housing ».... Tribal Nations
» ....Fort Hood ».... Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

4



e ....Homeland Security (TCEQ)

= ... Historical Commission ».... Texas Historical Commission

» ....Lampasas County s.... Texas Parks and Wildlife

e ....Local Churches o.... U.8. Army Corps of Engineers

+ ....Local Historical Agencies s....U.S. Border Patrol

= ....Local Land Use Plans (City and County) s.... U.S. Depariment of Transportation

« ....Local Parks and Recreation Depariments «.... U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
= ....Local Economic Development Corporations ¢.... U.S. Fish and Wildlife Services

... U.S. Geological Survey

In conjunction with the development of the 2040 Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP), environmental issues
are considered. A general discussion of potential environmental issues has occurred in consultation with federal,
state, tribal nations, environmental, and other regulatory agencies. This discussion is included in the 2040 MTP.

Transporiation plans will include the use of visualization technologyftechniques. The MPO will continue to
investigate fechnology solutions as funding is available. Examples of visualization techniques may include charts
and graphs, tables, Geographic Information System (GIS) maps overlaid with data, computer simulation, photo
manipulation and static maps. The intent for this technique is to better depict the programs and their impact on the
public. The KTMPO will utilize visualization technigues during the development of the short-term and long-term
transportation plans.

DEFINITION OF THE KTMPO PLANNING AREA:

The Metropolitan Planning Area (MPA) includes the cities of Bartlett, Belton, Copperas Cove, Harker Heights,
Holland, Kempner, Killeen, Little River/Academy, Morgan’s Point Resort, Nolanville, Rogers, Temple, Troy, and
Village of Salado. The planning area includes areas that may be reasonably expected to become urbanized in the
next 25 years in between those cities and within the counties of Bell, Coryell, and Lampasas. {See Appendix B.)

ORGANIZATION:

KTMPQO policy is guided by the Transportation Planning Policy Board (TPPB). TPPB Membership Is defined in an
officially adopted set of bylaws. A list of the TPPB Membership is provided in Appendix A. The TPPB provides policy
guidance for the organization and is responsible for reviewing and approving the MPO’s MTP, the Transportation
Improvement Program (TIP), and UPWP. The Technical Advisory Committee (TAC), appointed by local jurisdictions,
assists the TPPB in reviewing projects from the technical point of view and advising the TPPB on technical issues.
MPO staff is comprised of planning and technical professicnals responsible for the administration of this organization.

The Central Texas Council of Governments is under contract with TxDOT to provide professional technical support,
staff, and administrative support for the MPO according to federal funding agency guidelines. Currently, the staff
consists of a Director, Planners, GIS technicians, and support personnel.

PRIVATE SECTOR INVOLVEMENT:

Private consultants may be used 10 conduct special studies within the region including thoroughfare plans, traffic
counts, and additional necessary transportation data, and may be used to conduct demographic and traffic studies for
planning public transit system routes and services.

PLANNING ISSUES AND EMPHASIS:
Continued KTMPO efforts in the implementation of the transportation bills will identify planning issues and
emphasis areas which include:

s Coordinate with local, regional, state, and federal agencies in the development of a comprehensive,
accessible, and seamless transportation system for all citizens;



Provide transportation planning assistance to the Killeen and Temple Urban Transit Districts in fulfilling
their role as the provider of urban transit service;

Evaluate transportation alternatives scaled to fit the region, iis transportation issues, and the realistically
available resources from a context sensifive approach in order to develop a sustainable transportation
system that improves the livability of our region;

Continued data development and implementation of the Congestion Management Process (CMP),
Monitor the implementation of the 2040 MTP;

Manage the TIP to ensure that it serves the region's goals;

Involve the general public in the transportation planning process through the implementation of the PPP;

Continue to transition to Performance-based Planning and Programming (PBPP) by working with our
federal, state and local partners (expectations of performance targets will be identified by state partners
during this UPWP cycle and continued efforts with local partners to collect performance data will occur
during this cycle as well);

Continued “Regional Models of Cooperation” efforts and “Ladders of Opportunity” will occur through
meetings with Transit and areafregional MPOs on air quality, roadways, freight, fransit, and other
transportation planning issues. KTMPO staff will continue hosting monthly The Central Texas Regional
Transportation Advisory Group meetings and Planner Roundtable sessions to discuss common gaps,
successes, and challenges. These meetings allow the KTMPO region to address transportation efforts
and needs on a “real time" basis;

Continue to facilitate a Freight Advisory Committee to identify KTMPO Freight needs and issues; and

Continue to facilifate regular meetings of the Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Group to identify non-motorized
transportation needs within the region.



TASK 1.0 ADMINISTRATION / MANAGEMENT

A

QBJECTIVE:

To ensure that the metropolitan area fransportation planning process is a fully cooperative,
comprehensive and continuing activity. This is characterized by a pro-active public involvement process,
constant monitoring of on-going planning activities, and assurance that all modes of transportation are
given consideration as elements of a multi-modal urban transportation system in the overall planning
process. This task also ensures the incorporation of previous federal legislation and FAST Act
requirements.

EXPECTED PRODUCTS:

The expected product is a management structure that accomplishes established planning objectives in
conformance with state and federal requirements. All UPWP tasks will be budgeted and scheduled in
advance to assure that the majority of efforts are properly sequenced and resourced. Planning
documents produced may include the Annual Performance and Expenditure Report, the Annual Project
Listing, Annual Title VI Report, modifications to the Bylaws (as needed), report for the 2019 FHWA
Federal Certification Review, FY20-21 UPWP, and updated Public Participation Plan.

PREVIOUS WORK:

1. Preparation of the FY2016 Annual Performance and Expenditure Report, FY2016 Annual Project Listing,
and the FYs 2016-2017 UPWP and administrative amendments.

2. Conducted TPPB and TAC meetings; facilitated Bike/Pedestrian Advisory Committee; began
development of Freight Advisory Commitiee; hosted bi-monthly Planner Roundtable meetings to
provide a forum for regional coordination and information exchange among the various entities within
the MPC boundary.

3. Attended various cormmunity events to promote awareness of transportation-related topics (i.e. air quality,
transportation options, etc.).

4. Maintenance of a management structure that accomplishes the planning objectives set forth.
5. Attended local and statewide MPO Meetings, various training courses, and annual conferences.
6. Maintained data on minority and disadvantaged populations for Environmental Justice (EJ) purposes; in

evaluating and selecting projects for funding, location and impact of a project with regard to EJ areas
was considered.

7. Continued fo provide administrative support to all MPO entities and members as requested to include
data, maps, information, and presentations.

8. Continued to provide the public with up—to-date transportation related information via email and KTMPO
website to include: social media, presentations, KTMPO meeting materials, transportation related news
from all partners, current KTMPO transportation planning documents, and various transportation planning
educational materials.

9. Continued maintenance agreements regarding GIS sofiware and additional costs for shared equipment
in the CTCOG facility including maintenance on copy machines, plotters and computer equipment.

10. Worked with the TPPB/TAC on the compaetitive selection of projects for Category 7 and Category 9 funds
as well as Proposition 1 funding; revised scoring criteria and issued project call for MTP resulting in
reprioritized project listing.

SUBTASKS:

1.1. General Administration
Work items under this subtask include reports, correspondence and documentation of actions for the
record, inventory, accounting and financial management, staff supervision and personnel administration,
meetings, staying abreast of rules and regulations from FWHA, FTA, and TxDOT and other
administrative duties and correspondences, fo include the following:

Committee and Board Support: MPO staff will provide administrative support for the TAC, TPPB, Bike
and Pedestrian Advisory Committee, Freight Advisory Committee, and Planner Roundtable.

7



1.2.

1.3.

1.4,

1.5.

Title VI Civil Rights Evaluation/Environmental Justice: The MPO will continue to follow recent guidance
on Title VI and EJ compliance for all projects and procedures and will update the PPP accordingly. The
MPO will continue to utilize various analysis tools related to Title VI/EJ and integrate these toals into
project selection for development of the MTP and the TIP.

Public Participation Plan: KTMPO will update and monitor the Public Participation Plan to ensure it
conforms to federal legislation, along with state and local requirements to include Title VI and
Environmental Justice. Revisions will be implemented as needed to improve the effectiveness of the
public input process and KTMPO will consider appropriate best practices from other MPOs and public
agencies.

Public Invoivement and Qutreach: Staff will offer presentaticns and materials as requested to the public.
Staff will continue to explore public outreach efforts such as surveys and internef-based outreach
mechanisms. KTMPO staff will develop and participate in community outreach programs. These
community outreach opportunities will keep citizens informed about the transportation planning process
and provide additional opportunity for public input. Staff will provide the public with up-to-date
transportation related information via email, social media, the KTMPO website, and quarterly
newsletters. KTMPO will maintain all functional website information/design through staff and contracted
services.

UPWP: MPO staff will coordinate with the TPPB to assess the status of the MPO and the needs of
members and plan a budget for the next two-year scope of work. MPO staff will review and amend the
UPWP in FYs 18 & 192 as needed and will develop the next two-year UPWP in 2019.

Federal Certification Review (FCR): KTMPOQ staff will prepare reports and other documents as needed
for the FCR due in 2019,

Training

Staff will attend seminars, workshops, conferences, and courses appropriate for the purpose of
increasing staff familiarity and expertise with transportation planning, which includes all modes of
transportation.

Travel

Staff travel will primarily be utilized for the following tasks: workshops or meetings conducted by
FHWA/FTA/TxDOT, the State Transportation Planning Conference, regional KTMPQ business,
Waco/Brownwood Districts, TxDOT meetings and briefings, local MPO efforts, and meetings of the
Texas Assoclation of Metropolitan Planning Organizations (TEMPQO). The MPO may send
representative(s) to the Association of MPOs' national meeting and to other national/state/local meetings
where transportation issues and/or workshopsfirainings are presented. The KTMPO staff will seek prior
approval for “out of state” travel.

Equipment

Equipment needs for the KTMPO may include software and automation maintenance services in order to
meet the local transportation planning needs. The automation needs for the KTMPQO may include, but
are not limited to the following: IT infrastructure, GPS units, congestion monitoring data and equipment,
data collection devices, servers, computers, peripherals, furniture, and general office eguipment. KTMPO
staff will obtain all necessary approvals prior to all purchases over $5,000.

Operating Costs
The MPQ will incur costs associated with rental and operation costs. These costs include but are not

limited fo building expenses, office supplies, copying, printing, equipment rentals, utilities, repairs, and
maintenance cost.



FUNDING SUMMARY

_______ i} S SR NSO N I

SUBTASK Responsible| Transportation FTA Sect. 5307 Local Total

Agency Planning Funds
L i (TPF)"
FY18 FY19 FY18 FY19 FY18 |FY19

1.1 ADMINISTRATION KTMPO $355,222 | $376,573 $0 30 $0 30 $731,795
1.2 TRAINING KTMPO 38,000 $8,000 %0 %0 $0 $0 $16,000
1.3 TRAVEL KTMPO $13,651 | $13,651 $0 $0 $0 $0 $27,302
1.4 EQUIPMENT KTMPO 36,000 $6,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,000
1.5 OPERATING COST KTMPO $128,938 | $136,782 $0 %0 $0 S0 $265,720
Total $511,811 | $541,0086 50 30 $0 30 $1,052,817

() TPF — This includes both FHWA PL-112 and FTA Section 5303 funds.

Estimate based on prior years authorizations. Approvals are made contingent upon legislation for
continued funding.

TxDOT will apply transportation development credits sufficient to provide the match for FHWA
PL-112 and FTA Section 5303 programs. As the credits reflect neither cash nor person-hours,
they are not reflected in the funding tables.



TASK 2.0 DATA DEVELOPMENT AND MAINTENANCE

A

OBJECTIVE:

Developing and maintaining a good database is essential to determine existing as well as future
transportation demand. The purpose of this element is to continue to improve that database, including
population, income and housing, crash records, fraffic counts, land use and development data,
information on special generators, all based upon traffic analysis zones (TAZ), and census block group
areas. All data regarding minority and low income socio-economic groups will be developed and
maintained with respect to Title VI requirements.

EXPECTED PRODUCTS:

The expected products include maintaining a computer oriented transportation planning capability with
current databases and any needed updates to those databases. MPO staff will continue to create and
maintain a system of collecting and reporting local data in support of the regional database. Data sets will be
maintained for crashes, GIS development, traffic counts, special generators, and demographic forecasts. All
existing equipment will be maintained appropriately.

PREVIOUS WORK:

The subtasks associated with this task are performed on a continual basis from year to year. Highlights of

work completed include:

1. KTMPO technical staff continued to maintain a transportation database with all data associated with
transportation planning analysis, including, but not limited to: roadway network, bicycle and
pedestrian network, Congestion Management Network, transit routes and stops, traffic counts, traffic
accidents, employment data, housing data, and environmental justice areas.

2. KTMPO technical staff continued to gather, verify, and update all spatial data as required for
transportation. The bicycle and pedestrian facilities [ayer was updated as information became
available. The areas of environmental justice were reevaluated fo maintain a consistent Census
geography in analysis. Web-based mapping fools were published on ArcGIS Cnline to provide
visibility on planned projects as well as to allow public input to highlight gaps in the GIS data or to
propose new bicycle or pedestrian facilities.

3. Continued mapping and data support was provided to planning partners.

SUBTASKS:

2.1. Database Maintenance
Continue to update the roadway network, land use, and sociceconomic data within the MPO MPA.
Databases maintained by siaff include: traffic crash locations, traffic counts, roadway network,
employment data, housing data, and Title VI / EJ information. In addition, staff will collect and maintain
trip data from various resources as needed on strategic locations such as: Ft. Hood, local hospitals,
airports, schools, and colleges. KTMPQO staff will coordinate planning and data coliection efforts with
TxDOT and possibly other local entities.

2.2. BI8 Development
Maintain GIS as required for planning functions. Assist member governments in GIS training as
available. Continue to develop and maintain a comprehensive GIS management program to manage
GIS layers more efficiently. MPQO staff will continue to gather, enter, verify, andfor update data in GIS
coverages as described below.

Traffic counts, capacity, speeds, length, and crash data.

Fort Hood network.

Land Use at TAZ level: population, employment by category, income, developed vs. undeveloped.
Maintain digitized maps of TxDOT/county files and KTMPO TransCAD network.

Continued supply of base data for modeling in coordination with TxDOT.

Functional classification.

U e

10



7. KTMPO 2040 MTP multi-modal elements relative to routing, mapping, and planning to include and

may not be limited to: Hike/bicycle trails, aviation, rail, freight, and transit.

&

8, Environmental Justice / Title VI data.

FUNDING SUMMARY

Census Transportation Planning Package frends and UZA and MPA boundaries.

__Task20-Fy1sH9

SUBTASK Responsible Transportation FTA Sect. 5307 Local Total
Agency Planning Funds
1 (TPF)!
FY18 FY19 FY18 FY19 FY18 |FY19
2.1 DATABASE MAINTENANCE KTMPO $25,507 | $26,783 30 30 $0 $0 $52,290
2.2 GIS DEVELOPMENT KTMPO $41,224 | $43,286 $0 30 $0 80 $84,510
Total $66,731 | $70,069 $0 $0 $0 %0 $136,800

(1) TPF - This includes both FHWA PL-112 and FTA Section 5303 funds.

Estimate based on prior years authorizations. Approvals are made contingent upon legislation for

continued funding.

TxDOT will apply transportation development credits sufficient to provide the match for FHWA
PL-112 and FTA Section 5303 programs. As the credits reflect neither cash nor person-hours,

they are not reflected in the funding tables.

I1



TASK 3.0 SHORT RANGE PLANNING

A

OBJECTIVE:

Conduct short-term planning and potential project implementation within the next four-year period. Staff
will continue coordinating short-term planning endeavors throughout the region and encourage more
public participation in the planning process. Provision of a safe, clean, reliable public transportation system
within the planning region.

EXPECTED PRODUCTS:

1.

TIP revisions and development to program highway, transit, bicycle, and pedestrian projects that are
ready to be implemented or consfructed.

2. Engage the public through a public involvement process and other programs designed to increase
awareness of the transportation planning process.

3. Provide support of the multi-county regional public transportation service plan by attending meetings and
providing technical assistance suppoert within the MPA.,

4. Continue to meet federal and state requirements for short range planning including any needed changes
to the next TIP iteration.

5. Continue work with TPPB/TAC on selection of projects and allocation of funding as funding becomes
available.

6. Monitoring of 2017-2020 TIP.

7. Modifications to the PPP (as needed).

PREVIOUS WORK:

1. Development of the FY's 2017-2020 TIP.

2. Revisions to the FYs 2015-2018 TIP

3. Coordination and hosting of the Ceniral Texas Regional Transportation Advisory Group (CTRTAG)
responsible for updating the Regionally Coordinated Transportation Plan (RCTF).

4. Coordination and hosting of the “Planners Roundtable” for partner planners.

5. Coordination and hosting of the Development District of Central Texas (DDCT) quarterly meetings to
discuss economic development issues/needs in the area.

SUBTASKS:

3.1. Transportation Improvement Program

MPO Staff will monitor and revise the FYs 2017-2020 TIP and develop FYs 2019-2022 TIP. Staff will
coordinate this effort by meeting with local and TxDOT officials, organizing meetings, adhering to the
KTMPOQ PPP, and publishing any TIP amendments. MPO staff will ensure that each agency reviews the
information within the TIP to maintain the most accurate document possible.

3.2 Regional Planning Project

3.3

KTMPO will pariicipate in regionally coordinated fransportation planning to support the public
transportation/human services plan required by HB 3588, enacted by the 78" Legislature in 2003,
amending Chapter 461, Subtitle K, Title 6 of the Texas Transportation Code entitled “Statewide
Coordination of Public Transportation”; Executive Order 13330 (Human Service Transportation
Coordination) signed on February 28, 2004, and SAFETEA-LU signed on August 10, 2005, both by
former President George W. Bush; and adopt any subsequent changes as the legislature deems
appropriate.

This may include sharing data, preparing maps, aftending or sponsoring workshops, conferences,
training sessions, meetings, and providing general transportation planning expertise to the effort.

Hill Country Transit District — Temple UZA - Planning
KTMPO provides planning services as requested to Hill Country Transit District in support of the HCTD

planning efforts.

12



HCTD will use FTA Section 5307 funds to administer the grant in accordance with FTA guidelines to
perform the following duties:

o Comprehensive planning activities relating to the continued provision of fixed route and
complementary para-transit service;

+ Review of routes, bus stops, shelter locations, and major transfer paints;

* Review of marketing/advertising program;

+ Coordination of transportation services;

¢ Safety and security planning;

¢ Participation in regional planning efforis;

+ Review of air quality issues and use of alternate fusled vehicles;

= Application of software programs for planning and scheduling routes and trips for Fixed Route
Service and American’s with Disabilities Act (ADA) Complementary Para-transit Service;

« On-going financial planning and analysis; and,

s Other allowable activities directly related to implementation of fixed route and complementary ADA
para-transit services.

3.4 Hill Country Transit District — Killeen UZA — Planning
KTMPQ provides planning services as requested to Hill Country Transit District in support of the HCTD
planning efforts.
HCTD will use FTA Section 5307 funds to administer the grant in accordance with FTA guidelines fo
perform the following duties:

« Comprehensive planning activities relating to the continued provision of fixed route and
complementary ADA para-transit service for the cities of Copperas Cove, Killeen, and Harker
Heights;

» Review of routes, bus stops, shelter locations, and major transfer points;

» Review of marketing/advertising program;

» Coordination of transportation services;

s Safety and security planning;

s Participation in regional planning efforts;

» Congestion management planning, which affects traffic patterns on US 190;

» Review of air quality issues and use of alternative fueled vehicles;

+ On-going financial planning and analysis; and,

» Other allowable activities directly related to refining and expanding current fixed route and
complementary ADA paratransit services.

13



FUNDING SUMMARY

Task 3.0 - FY18/19

! | l
e F P
SUBTASK Responsible| Transportation FTA Sect. 5307 Local Total
Agency Planning Funds
(TPR)™
FY18 FY19 FY18 FY19 FY18 |FY19

3.1 TIP KTMPO $28,602 | $30,031 $0 $0 $0 $0 $58,633
3.2 REGIONAL PLANNING KTMPO $10,432 | $10,953 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,385
3.3 HCTD TEMPLE UZA HCTD $0 30 $9,843 | $9,942 | $18,280 | $18,463 | $56,528
BLANNING T A
3.4 HCTD KILLEEN UZA HCTD $0 $0 325,229 | $25,481 | $25,229 | $25,481 | $101,420
PLANNING - T
Total $39,034 | $40,984 | $35,072 | $35423 | $43,509 | $43,944 | $237,966

(1) TPF — This includes both FHWA PL-112 and FTA Section 5303 funds.

Estimate based on prior years authorizations. Approvals are made contingent upon legislation for
continued funding.

TxDOT will apply transportation development credits sufficient to provide the match for FHWA

PL-112 and FTA Section 5303 programs.

they are nof reflected in the funding tables.

As the credits reflect neither cash nor person-hours,

14



TASK 4.0 METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION PLAN

A

OBJECTIVE:

The current Metropolitan Transportation Plan was approved by the TPPB in May 2014. A MTP must address
at least a 20-year planning period to include both long and short-range strategies that will lead to the
development of an integrated intermodal metropolitan transportation system (23 CFR 450-322). The 2040
MTP will be continually reviewed and revised as needed. The 2045 MTP must be adopted by the TPPB by
May 20, 2019 unless designated as non-attainment. Non-aftainment MTP planning requires a 4 year update.

EXPECTED PRODUCTS:

1.

2.

KTMPQO will monitor and implement the 2040 MTP designed to meet the objectives and needs of its
members. Continued implementation of key planning elements of 2040 MTP may include and are not
limited to: local Advisory Groups, updated pricritization of projects utilizing an updated TDM, updated
planning and environmental linkages elements in each project, and updates as needed to the CMP.
KTMPO will develop the 2045 MTP.

PREVIOUS WORK:

1.

Staff continued to implement the Mobility 2040 MTP. This included developing a bicycle and
pedestrian advisory committee (BPAC) which became active during FY16. KTMPO staff made
progress in FY16 to establish a freight advisory committee and this effort continues into FY17.

The process to reprioritize the MTP project listing began in FY16 and included adoption of revised
scoring criteria that incorporated elements outlined in HB20. The criteria included use of the updated
TDM; planning and environment linkages was also part of the scoring criteria. Purpose and Need
Statements were required with the application. This process was completed in FY17.

During FY186, project calls were successfully completed for Categories 7 & 9 funding for FYs 15 — 17.
Projects were also competitively selected for Proposition 1 funding for FYs 16 & 17 and TxDOT
Project Development funding.

The MPO took steps to complete the Congestion Management Process. A congestion survey was
developed and available to the public for their feedback. The congestion network was updated,
performance measures were evaluated and recommended, mitigation strategies were identified and
evaluated, and steps were outlined to monitor the plan, track performance, and document performance
outcomes. Final plan adoption occurred in FY17 (October 19, 2018).

During FY18, staff regularly reviewed information for the ozone monitors in Killeen and Temple and
posted air quality information on the KTMPO website and newsletters, and presented updated ozone
readings at various MPO meetings.

SUBTASKS:
4.1 Mobility 2040 Metropolitan Transportation Plan Implementation

The MPO staff, with the assistance of consultants as needed, will monitor the implementation of the 2040
MTP to evaluate the impact of changes that may occur in planning policy, project priority, available
funding, and federal legislation. MPO staff will submit to the TAC and the TPPB any changes that impact
projects or available funding. This subtask includes the following:

Planning and Environmental Linkages: KTMPO will promote planning and environmental linkages by
attending relevant weorkshops and providing information to the TAC/TPPB membership. MPO staff will
coordinate with appropriate TxDOT staff to implement and support measures including development of
purpose and need statements when projects are submitted and coordination with other agencies fo
identify environmental issues.

Air Quality: KTMPO will continue to review data from the czone monitor at Skylark Field in Killeen and
West Temple Park in Temple; support proactive programs, such as Ozone Advance; and educate the
public in reducing ozone levels. Updated information will be provided to the TAC and TPPB as needed to
determine appropriate policies and actions for our region.

15



TDM/Project Selection: KTMPO will use the travel demand model to evaluate and pricritize projects for
inclusion in the 2040 MTP project listing. Funding, to include Categories 2, 7 and 9, will be
disseminated from this prioritized list as dollars become available. Consultants may be utilized as
described in Subtask 5.2.

CMP:  KTMPO will track and report performance on the CMP network and assess progress made
towards congestion reduction. The CMP will be updated as needed. Consultants may be utilized as
described in Subtask 5.3.

Performance Measures/Targets: KTMPQ will initiate development of performance measures/targets
in accordance with federal and state requirements. The MPQO will be involved in discussions with
FHWA, FTA, and TxDOT in the development of performance measures/targets. The MPO will initiate
review of specific data needs that are applicable to the established performance measuresftargets.
Consultants may be utilized as described in Subtask 5.4.

4.2 Mobility 2045 MTP Update

The MPO will update the MTP for the 2045 forecast vear. Staff will engage the general public and
transportation stakeholders through workshops, focus groups, public presentations, etc. as needed.
Socio-economic information will be evaluated for the study area that significantly impacts the needs
and performance of our transportation system and the regional economy for use in the MTP update.
Based on available funding, the MPO may use consultant services for part or all of this activity.

FUNDING SUMMARY

Task 4.0 - FY18/19

i
SUBTASK  |Responsible| Transportation | FTA Sect. 5307 “Local | Total

Agency Planning Funds
(TPF)™
FY18 FYi9 FY18 FY19 FY18 |FY19
4.1 MTP 2040 IMPLEMENTATION KTMPO $119,086 | $68,901 50 $0 $0 $0 $187,987
4.2 MTP 2045 DEVELOPMENT & KTMPO $80,742 | $167,271 $0 $0 $0 $0 $248,013
IMPLEMENTATION B
Total $199,828 | $236,172 $0 $0 80 $0 $436,000

(1) TPF — This includes both FHWA PL-112 and FTA Section 5303 funds.

Estimate based on prior years authorizations. Approvals are made contingent upon legislation for
continued funding.

TxDOT will apply transpariation development credits sufficient to provide the match for FHWA

PL-112 and FTA Section 5303 programs. As the credits reflect neither cash nor person-hours,
they are not reflected in the funding tables.

16



TASK 5.0 SPECIAL STUDIES

A

OBJECTIVE:

To provide a format for the inclusion of a variety of topics necessary to complete the goals and chjectives set
forth in the 2040 MTP and other unique transportation topics which demand special attention and are beyond
the scope of the other regularly-programmed activities and tasks. This task includes subtasks that may not
be worked on continuously or that may not be completed in two years. A number of study needs that could
have an impact on regional planning have been discussed with the KTMPQ pariners. Funds have been
reserved for miscellanecus studies. The TAC and TPPB will determine which studies to fund during FY18
and 19,

EXPECTED PRODUCTS:
Special studies are designed to provide information that has a direct impact to the regional transportation
plan.

PREVIOUS WORK:

1. Staff recently worked with consuitants to update the CMP, assist in reprioritizing the MTP projects by
developing scoring criteria, running the TDM, and assigning objectives scores.

2, During FY16, MPO staff continued researching requirements for performance based planning and
programming and participated in FHWA webinars. Scoring criteria for the MTP project reprioritization
included elements of HB20 and proposed rules/guidelines provided by FHWA,

SUBTASKS:

5.1 Multi-Modal/Regional Thoroughfare and Pedestrian/Bicycle Plan Update
The MPO will review and update as necessary the Regional Thoroughfare and Pedestrian/Bicycle
Plan to reflect updated information, changing development trends, shifts in travel patterns, and other
relevant factors that may impact future multi-modal planning in our region. The MPO may use
consultant services for this activity.

5.2 TDM/Project Selection
KTMPO may use consultants as needed to assist in running the travel demand model to evaluate and
prioritize projects for inclusion in the MTP project listing.

5.3 Congestion Management Process
KTMPO may use consultants as needed to assist in tracking and reporting performance on the CMP
network, assessing progress made towards congestion reduction, and updating the CMP as needed.

5.4 Petformance Measures/Targets
KTMPO may use consultants as needed to assist in developing performance measures/targets in
accordance with federal and state reguirements.

5.5 Miscellaneous Studies
KTMPO may use consultants as needed to assist in conducting studies 1o include corridor studies,
bike/ped regional connections, rails to trails projects, transit funding options, etc. The TAC and
TPPB will be consulted in determining which studies o fund.

17



FUNDING SUMMARY

_Task 5.0 -FY18/19

N S

~ SUBTASK |Responsible|  Transportation | FTA Sect 5307 |  Local " Total
Agency Planning Funds
(TPF)™
FY18 FY19 FY18 FY19 FY18 |FY19

5.1 REGIONAL THOROUGHFARE KTMPQ | $100,000 $0 $0 30 $0 50 $100,000
AND PED/BICYCLE PLAN UPDATE T

5.2 TDM/PROJECT SELECTION KTMPO $0 $25,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,000
5.3 CONGESTION MANAGEMENT| KTMPO $25,000 $0 80 $0 30 $0 $25,000
PROCESS T T

5.4 PERFORMANCE MEASURES KTMPO $25,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,000
AND TARGETS

5.5 MISCELLANEOUS STUDIES KTMPO $15,000 | $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $30,000
Total $165,000 | $40,000 $0 $0 $0 30 $205,000

(1) TPF - This includes both FHWA PL-112 and FTA Section 5303 funds.

Estimate based on prior years authorizations. Approvals are made contingent upon legislation for
continued funding.

TxDOT will apply transportation development credits sufficient to provide the match for FHWA
PL-112 and FTA Section 5303 programs. As the credits reflect neither cash nor man-hours, they

are not reflected in the funding tables.

18



! } ‘
e | - L L i
SUBTASK Responsible| Transportation FTA Sect. 5307 Local Total
Agency Planning Funds
(TPF)
FY18 FY19 FY18 F!19 Frls FY19
1. Administration-Management [KTMPO $511,811 | $541,008 50 $0 $0 $0 $1,062,817
2. Data Development and KTMFPO $66,731 | $70,069 $0 $0 $0 $0 $136,800
Maintenance
3. Short Range Planning KTMPO & $39,034 | $40,984 | 335,072 | $35,423 | $43,509 | $43,044 | $237,966
HCTD ‘
4. Metropolitan Transportation [KTMPO $199,828 | $236,172 80 $0 $0 $0 8438,000
Plan ] | I —
5. Special Studies KTMPO $165,000 | $40,000 $0 30 $0 $0 $205,000
Total $982,404 | $928,231| $35,072 | $35,423 | $43,509 | $43,944 | $2,068,583
— 1
*TPF - This includes both FHWA PL-112 and FTA Section 5303 Funds. TxDOT will apply transportation development credits
sufficient to provide for FHWA PL-112 and FTA Section 5303 programs. As the credits reflect neither cash nor man-hours,
they are not reflected in the funding tables.
| | Combined Transportation Planning Funds | $1,178,772
J{FHWA PL-112: $886,450; FTA 5303: $292,322)
lbased on FY15 & FY16 allocations. :
= B ‘;Estlmated Unexpended Carryover '$ 731,863
| | | | $1,910635 |

__TOTALTPE |_

19



APPENDIX A

KTMPs

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

Judge John Firth

Coryell County Main Street Annex
800 E. Main Street, Suite A
Gatesville, TX 76528

Phone: (254) 865-5911, ext. 2221
Fax: (254) 865-2040

county judge@coryellcounty.orq

Alternate: Commissioner Don Jones

Commissioner Mark Rainwater
Lampasas County

P.O. Box 231

Lampasas, TX 76550

Phone: (512)734-0742

Fax: (512)556-8270
rainwater150@gmail.com

Alternate:

Dennis Baldwin

Interim Killeen City Manager

101 N. College St., Killeen, TX, 76541
Phone: (254) 501-7700
dbaldwin@killeentexas.qov
Alternate: David Olson, Ann Farris

Andrea Gardner

Copperas Cove City Manager

P.O. Drawer 1449

Copperas Cove, TX 76522

Phone: (254) 547-4221

Fax: (254) 547-5116
agardner@copperascovetx.goy
Alternate: Charlotte Hitchman, Dan
Yancey

David R. Mitchell

City Manager

City of Harker Heights

305 Miller's Crossing

Harker Heights, TX 76548

Phone: (254) 953-5600

jr e e

Alternate: Mark Hyde, Joseph Molis

January 17, 2017

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Erin Smith

Belton Planning Director

333 Water St., Belton, TX 76513
Phone: (254) 933-5812

Fax: (254) 933-5822
esmith@beltontexas.qgov

Alternate: Sam Listi

Brian Chandler

Temple Planning Director

2 North Main, Temple, TX 76501
Phone: (254) 298-5272
bechandler@templetx.qov
Alternate: Don Bond, Jonathan
Graham, Nicole Torralva

Bryan Neaves, P.E.
Bell County Engineer
P. O. Box 264, Belton, TX 76513
Phone: (254) 933-5275
Fax: (254) 933-5276

n.neaves llcounty texas.
Alternate: Stephen Eubanks

Carole Warlick

General Manager, Hill Country Transit
District

P.Q. Box 217, San Saba, TX 76877
Phone: (325) 372-4677

Fax: (325) 372-8110

cwarlick@takethehop.com
Alternate: Robert Ator

Michael Bolin, P.E.

Director, Transportation Planning &
Development, TxDOT Waco

100 South Loop Drive, Waco TX
76704-2858

Phone: 254-867-2865

Fax: 254-867-2738
michael.bolin@txdot.gov

Alternate: Liz Bullock

Jason Scantling, P.E.

Director, Transportation Planning &
Development, TxDOT Brownwood
2495 Hwy 183 North, Brownwood, TX
76802

; ino@

Alternate: Tamara Cope

NON VOTING MEMBERS
Mary E. Himic

Deputy to the Garrison Commander
Building 1001, Room W321, Fort
Hood, TX 76544

Phone: (254) 288-3451

Fax: (254) 286-5265
mary.e.himic.civ@mail.mil
Alternate: Brian Dosa, Keith Fruge

Justin P. Morgan

Federal Highway Administration,
Texas Division

300 East 8" Street, Rm 826
Austin, TX 75093
justin.morgan@dot.qov

Liz Bullock

TxDOT Waco District
Transportaticn Planner

100 South Loop Drive, Waco TX
T76704-2858

Phone: (254) 867-2751

Fax: (254) 867-2738
liz.bullock@txdot.gov

Leanna Sheppard
Transportation Planning &
Programming Division, TxDOT
MPO Coordination

118 E. Riverside Drive, Austin TX
Phone: (512) 486-5023
leanna.sheppard@txdot.gov

Kara Escajeda

Nolanville City Manager

101 North 5 Street

Nolanville. TX 76559

Phone: (254) 698-6335
kara.escajeda@ci.nolanville.tx.us

20



APPENDIX A

KTMPs_

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

Chairman:

Mayor Marion Grayson

City of Belton

333 Water Street, Belton, TX 76513
Phone: (254) 718-7878

Fax: (254) 939-0468

mariongrayson@agmail.com
Alternate: Sam Listi, Erin Smith

Vice Chairman:

Mayor Frank Seffrood

City of Copperas Cove

PO Drawer 1449; 914 S. Main St., Ste. C
Copperas Cove, TX 76522

Phone: (254) 542-8926

fseffrood@copperascovetx.gov
Alternate: Andrea Gardner, Dan Yancey

Commissioner Tim Brown

Bell County

P.O. Box 768, Belton, TX 76513
Phone: (254) 933-5102

Fax: (254) 933-5179
tim.brown@bellcounty.texas.qov

Alternate: Bryan Neaves, P.E.,
Commissioner Bill Schumann

Mayor Jose Segarra

City of Killeen

101 N. College Street

Killeen, Texas 76541
mayor@killeentexas.gov
Phone: (254) 290-0548
Alternate: Ann Farris,
Councilmember Jim Kilpatrick

Judge John Firth

Coryell County Main Street Annex
800 E. Main Street, Suite A
Gatesville, TX 76528

Phone: (254) 865-5911, ext. 2221
Fax: (254) 865-2040

county judge@coryellcounty.or

Alternate: Commissioner Don Jones

January 18, 2017

POLICY BOARD

Mayor Danny Dunn

City of Temple

1400 S 31st Street

Temple, TX 76504

Phone: (254) 774-7355
ddunn@templetx.gov
Alternate: Jonathan Graham,
Nicole Torralva, Brian Chandler

Councilmember Tim Davis

City of Temple

2 North Main #103, Temple TX 76501
Phone: (254) 298-5301

Fax: (254) 208-5637
tdavis@templetx.gov

Alternate: Jonathan Graham, Nicole Torralva, Brian Chandler

Mayor Rob Robinson

City of Harker Heights

305 Miller's Crossing, Harker Heights, TX 76548
Phone: (254) 953-5600

Fax: (254) 953-5605
rrobinson@ci.harker-heights.tx.us

Alternate: David Mitchell

Councilmember Juan Rivera
City of Killeen

101 N. College Street

Killeen, TX 76541

Phone: (254) 624-0872

Alternate: Lillian Ann Farris, David Olson,

Councilmember Gregory Johnson
City of Killeen

101 N. College Street

Killeen, TX 76541

Phone: (254) 702-5162

adjohnson@killeentexas .gov
Alternate: Lillian Ann Farris, Councilmember Shirley Fleming,

21



APPENDIX A

KT MPs

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

Commissioner Mark Rainwater
Lampasas County

P.O. Box 231

Lampasas, TX 76550

Phone: (512)734-0742

Fax: (512)556-8270

rainwateri il.com

Alternate:

Carole Warlick

General Manager, Hill Country Transit District
P.O. Box 217, San Saba, TX 76877

Phone: (325) 372-4677

Fax: (325) 372-6110

cwarlick@takethehop.com
Alternate: Robert Ator

Bobby G. Littlefield, JR.,, P.E.
District Engineer, TxDOT Waco
100 South Loop Drive

Waco, Texas 76704

Phone: (254) 867-2701

Fax: (254) 867-2893
Bobby.Littlefield@txdot.qov

Alternate: Michael Bolin

January 18, 2017

POLICY BOARD

Elias Rmeili, P.E.

TxDOT Brownwood District Engineer
2495 Hwy 183 North

Brownwood, TX 76802

Phone: (325) 643-0411

Fax: (325) 643-0364
elias.rmeili@txdot.gov

Alternate: Jason Scantling

Bell County Representative
Vacant

NON VOTING MEMBERS

Mary E. Himic

Deputy to the Garrison Commander

Building 1001, Room W321, Fort Hood, TX 76544
Phone: (254) 288-3451

Fax: (254) 286-5265

mary.e.himic.civ@mail.mil

Alternate: Brian Dosa, Keith Fruge

Justin P. Morgan

Federal Highway Administration, Texas Division
300 East 8™ Street, Rm 826

Austin, Texas 78701

(512) 536-5943

Justin.morgan@dot.gov

22



APPENDIX B

UL St 3 i 20 fomnoae jo 3 ou Ao sasodund U0 R WD ._oVo“_s.._.‘ »ﬂ&ﬁaa dew sl
g peoy Ajunoy ——
N4 ® SN ssauIsng —
shemybiy aleis
shemybiH sn ——

AemybiH 218)5191U| ===
sayo M

pooH po4 [IF
sanunon B

eauy Buueld oan [

ALNNOD
1T13A40D

23



(1

(@)

APPENDIX C

DEBARMENT CERTIFICATION
(Negotiated Contracts)

The Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization (KTMPQ) as CONTRACTOR certifies

(a)

(b)

()

(d)

to the best of its knowledge and belief that it and its principals:

Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any federal department or agency;

Have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal been convicted of or had a civil
judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection
with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public* transaction or contract under a
public transaction; violation of federal or state antitrust statutes or commission of
embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false
statements, or receiving stolen property;

Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental
entity* with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (1)(b) of this
certification; and

Have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more
public transactions™* terminated for cause or default.

Where the CONTRACTOCR is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, such

CONTRACTOR shall attach an explanation to this certification.

*federal, state or local

Signature — Mayor Marion Grayson, Chairman
KTMPO Transportation Planning Policy Board

' Date



APPENDIX D
LOBBYING CERTIFICATION

CERTIFICATION FOR CONTRACTS, GRANTS,
LOANS AND COOPERATIVE AGREEMENTS

The undersigned certifies to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

(1

(2)

No federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid by or on behalf of the
undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee
of any federal agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an
employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any federal contract,
the making of any federal grant, the making of any federal loan, the entering into of any
cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or
modification of any federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

If any funds other than federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any
person for influencing or atiempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a
Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of
Congress in connection with this federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the
undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form - LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report
Lobbying,” in accordance with its instructions.

The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award
docurents for all sub-awards at all tiers (including sub-contracts, sub-grants, and contracts
under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all sub-recipients shall certify and
disclosure accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction
was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into
this transaction imposed by Section 1352, Title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the
required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than
$100,000 for each such failure.

Signature —

Mayor Marion Grayson, Chairman

KTMPOQ Transportation Planning Policy Board

Date



APPENDIX E

CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE

, Mavor Marion Grayson, KTMPO Transportation Planning Policy Board Chairman
(Name and Position, Typed or Printed)

a duly authorized officer/representative of Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Crganization
(MPO)

do hereby certify that the contract and procurement procedures that are in effect and used by the
forenamed MPO are in compliance with 2 CFR 200, "Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost

Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards,” as it may be revised or superseded.

Attest:

Signature - Mayor Marion Grayson, Chalrman Name
KTMPO Transportation Planning Policy Board

Date Title



APPENDIX F

CERTIFICATION OF INTERNAL ETHICS AND COMPLIANCE PROGRAM

l, Mayor Marion Grayson, KTMPO Transportation Planning Policy Board Chairman
{(Name and Position, Typed or Printed)

a duly authorized officer/representative of Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization
(MPO)

do hereby certify that the forenamed MPO has adopted and does enforce an internal ethics and
compliance program that is designed to detect and prevent violations of law, including regulations and
ethical standards applicable to this entity or its officers or employees and that the internal ethics and
compliance program satisfies the requirements of by 43 TAC § 31.39 “Required Internal Ethics and
Compliance Program” and 43 TAC § 10.51 “Internal Ethics and Compliance Program” as may be revised

or superseded.

Attest:

Signature - Mayor Marion Grayson, Chairman
KTMPOC Transportation Planning Policy Board

Name

Date

Title



Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Qrganization

28






Technical Advisory Committee
b ) May 3, 2017
"

Agenda Item #6

Selection of Projects for FY17 — 20 Funding Cateqories 2,7 & 9

Summary:

As we discussed at previous meetings, KTMPO anticipates receiving funding through Categories
2 (metropolitan corridors), 7 (metropolitan mobility), and 9 (transportation alternatives). It is
possible we may also receive funds through Category 4 (statewide connectivity) but those projects
are selected by TxDOT. Attached is an excerpt from the Unified Transportation Program showing
funding projected through year 2026. Descriptions of the four funding categories are also
included. As a reminder, Category 9 funds cannot be used for roadway projects.

Table A below summarizes anticipated funding from Categories 2, 4, 7, & 9 for FY2018 — 2020.

Table A 3 YEAR
Funding Category FY18 FY19 FY20 Sub Total
2 - TMA and Non-TMA (All Funds) S 16,630,000 S 17,190,000 S 22,280,000 $ 56,100,000
4 - Statewide Connectivity Corridor (All

Funds) S - S - S - S -
7- Metropolitan Mobility and

Rehabilitation (STP-MM) S 5,170,000 S 5,370,000 S 5,610,000 $ 16,150,000
9- Transportation Alternatives

Program S 390,000 S 350,000 S 350,000 $ 1,170,000
Total S 22,190,000 S 22,950,000 S 28,280,000 S 73,420,000

Table B below assumes a 10% reservation of Category 7 dollars for transit projects.

Table B 3 YEAR
Funding Category FY18 FY19 FY20 Sub Total

2 - TMA and Non-TMA (All Funds) S 16,630,000 S 17,190,000 $ 22,280,000 $ 56,100,000
4 - Statewide Connectivity Corridor (All

Funds) S - S - S = $ e
7- Metropolitan Mobility and

Rehabilitation (STP-MM) £ 5170000 £—5.370.000 S 5610000 $—16;150,000
7- Less 10% allocated to Transit Projects 4,653,000 S 4,833,000 S 5,049,000 S 14,535,000
9- Transportation Alternatives Program 390,000 S 390,000 S 390,000 $ 1,170,000
Total S 21,673,000 S 22,413,000 S 27,719,000 $ 71,805,000




Technical Advisory Committee
S May 3, 2017
%

Agenda Item #6

As previously discussed, below are the match requirements for Categories 2, 7 & 9.

For Category 2, 80% of the funds are federal; a 20% match is required with either local dollars
or state dollars. OR, the state funds 100% (Prop1/Prop 7 dollars).

e Off the state system, 80% federal/20% local
¢ On the state system, 80% federal/20% state; or 100% state

For Category 7, 80% of the funds are federal; a 20% match is required with either local dollars
or state dollars.

e Off the state system, 80% federal/20% local
e On the state system, 80% federal/20% state; OR 80% federal/20% local.

For Category 9, 80% of the funds are federal; a 20% match is required with local dollars.

At the April meeting, the consensus was to determine match requirements for Cat 7 on-system
projects on a case by case basis.

Staff has prepared funding scenarios based upon the figures shown in Table B which assumes 3
years of funding with a 10% reservation of Category 7 funds for transit projects (bus replacement).
The transit project (KTMPO Project ID A40-15) is attached. With these assumptions, we have
taken the prioritized list of roadway and livability projects and distributed the anticipated funds for
Categories 2, 7, and 9 to maximize the number of projects funded while remaining mindful of the
stated priority number. In general, we have tried to reserve Category 9 funding for off-system
projects since a 20% local match is required for either Cat 7 or 9. On-system projects require a
20% local match under Cat 9 but may not have a local match under Cat 7, depending upon what
the TAC decides. Updated project costs have also been provided for some of the projects and
were used in developing the scenarios. Three scenarios are attached with a summary chart,
project listing page, and detailed worksheet. A brief summary follows:

All Scenarios:

e Assume 10% reservation of Cat 7 for transit bus replacement

e Skip US 190 Project W40-02 since it is already funded (will be deleted from MTP list)

e Skip US 190 Project W40-05, deferring it to FY21 so US 190 construction is phased

e Skip Copperas Cove livability Project C35-02b for FM 116 railroad underpass sidewalk
since roadway project not under consideration for funding at this time (funding order
ranked 35)

o Salado Livability Project S40-04 for Main Street broken into 2 phases with Phase 1
proposed for funding at $1,000,000—project costly and full project not ready for
construction within funding years



KT M PL Technical Advisory Committee
b'—/ May 3, 2017
| KILLEEN-TEMPLE. == YNT Agenda Item #6

Scenario 1:

e 17 projects funded: 5 roadway projects and 12 livability projects
e W40-04 (Belton Loop 121) not funded—project costly and full project not ready for
construction within funding years

Scenario 2:

e 15 projects funded: 6 roadway projects and 9 livability projects
e W40-04 (Belton Loop 121) broken into 2 phases with Phase | partially funded at
$5,000,000—project costly and full project not ready for construction within funding years

Scenario 3:

e 10 projects funded: 7 roadway projects and 3 livability projects

e W40-04 (Belton Loop 121) broken into 2 phases with Phase | partially funded at
$5,000,000—project costly and full project not ready for construction within funding years

e H30-05 (Harker Heights Warriors Path) partially funded at $5,835,000

Several other scenarios are possible and may be discussed and reviewed at Wednesday’s
meeting. Depending upon action taken by the TAC, amendments to the MTP may be needed to
add the transit project, break projects into phases (Belton Loop 121 and Salado Main Street), and
adjust project cost. These are addressed in Agenda ltem #7.

Our goal is to have the selection process and all amendments completed by the end of July as
shown in the following schedule.

Tentative Schedule:

e February 1, 2017—TAC review/discussion of various funding scenarios

e March 1, 2017—TAC review/discussion of proposed schedule

e March 15, 2017—TPPB review/discussion of proposed schedule

e April 5, 2017—TAC review/discuss match requirements

e April 19,2017—TPPB review/discuss match requirements

e May 3, 2017—TAC recommendation of projects for funding

e May 17, 2017—TPPB approval of projects for funding

e May 20 — June 3, 2017 — Public Involvement for MTP and TIP amendments
e June 7, 2017—TAC recommendation for approval of amendments

e June 21, 2017—TPPB approval of amendments

Action Needed: Recommendation regarding the following:

--10% reservation of Cat 7 funds for transit bus replacement projects;

--Selection of projects for funding; if project is partially funded, consider prioritizing project so
when additional funds become available they may go toward this project:

--Match requirement for Cat 7 on-system projects.




Scenario 1

MPO ID Project HPLIng FIEEIog Total Cost
years sources

W40-06 uUs 190 FY18-20 Cat2 39,000,000
C30-03b Business 190 FY19-20 Cat2 10,000,000

W40-03 US 190 - Clear Creek Turnaround FY20 Cat 2 4,000,000

H35-01 US 190 - FM 2410 Turnaround FY20 Cat2&7 5,000,000 (3.1m / 1.9m)
K40-27 SH 195 - FM 3470 Turnaround FY18 Cat7 800,000

T40-12 31 St. Sidewalks FY18 Cat7 500,000

T40-15 Adams Ave Bike/Ped Improvements FY18-19 Cat7 1,913,044

540-04a Salado Main St. FY1S-20 Cat7 1,000,000

C40-05 FM 116 & FM 3046 Sidewalks FY19 Cat7 975,000
K40-21b Heritage Oaks Hike & Bike Trail Segment 5 FY19-20 Cat7&9 1,300,000 (980k / 320k)
C40-04c The Narrows FY18 Cat7 170,000

B40-06 Belton North Trail Extension FY18 Cat7 473,510
C40-04b The Narrows FY18 Cat7 680,000

T40-13 Georgetown RR Trail FY18-19 Cat7 2,000,000

N40-04 Nolanville Park Connectivity FY19-20 Cat7 1,558,802

N40-05 Nolanville Spur 439 Connectivity FY1S-20 Cat7 593,230

C40-04a The Narrows FY18-20 Cat8 850,000




Scenario 1

s through TADOT Project Develooment.

Catogories 3, 7.9 arl oanars sy apgeogriate.

riagged

“Kaiice Commny of Loneern

Updated
KTMPO 1D Project Name Full Extents Description Project Score | Project Ranking | Funding Order | Estimated Cost | Estimated Cost | CMP Network mEea‘ Fundi/ Funding
M 2410 (kmghts Way Inded
! |usiso FM 341010 W 4 dramp al 7.4 1 1 37,154, ,000,000 + H Projbet Binded Ushig Drie
Wad-08 Lo FM 2410 10 fram. 8 000 59,000, es A £
bWk 410 to- Project Funded
w01 [usis0 LR TSI R —— 1000, =
43423 finchon Fraly . i - 3 L il i = ultple Funding Categories
wageos' |V 150 [t daiind from 4 ! nw 3 3 $45,500,000 435,000,000 Yer & Project Spit Inta Propased
235 Phases
Ave D to Constiution | Change the center Lurm Lo & ratsed center tim and eonvert one travel Lane 1n ?
€100 |suniness US 190 Phase [ fiietnrbugedt s ey "o . « 44,200,000 510,000,000 e ] g
wagpd' [Leap 121 P 435 10 FM 436 Phase 1, I, Hi-Widen from 2 to 4 Lane divided roadway 443 " 5 530,770,100 $33,000,000 e ELHP §
wad1' | US 190 Tumaraund :f""" Jclaaicwie oy amn a . 43,500,000 54,000,000 o & o
B
&
xaazr 18 AP 3470 Construct wrm-arouncs s l 7 500,000 e © B
o
]
W0 (2410 at s 150 Phase 1, A v Lanes, ramp 40 Al s s 5,000,000 o1 v -
E of Copperas Cove to
WSO US 190 Bypass 0.3 1 W ef Lampasas |Phase 2, Construct final 2 (anes of witimate 4 Lane divided roadway 4.00 7 9 $48,150.000 Yes EJ L H,
County Line
0013 |Chaparmal R SH 1930 P 4BT  [Widen from 2 1o 4 Lane roadhay with center turn lsne, curb and gutter 814 3 0 518,664,900 Yo e
WIS |Us 190 sk 19 Upgrace itercharnge 8334 3 i 552,430,000 Yes &
I U241 gt W) Vatn rom 3t 3 voth curs B gutter, madians and access P - i s M il g
Reduce roacway profile, install curb & gutter, access managementfdrveway.
HI0gr  [Rumioe A eterans | Ry Reyneith DY 105 | Contrel, datnage imprevements,sidewshs, medhans and other context e 1 " 53,000,000 Ho Ln
i semsive seutions fuf
%
s [fann P US 190 | Waden from 2 0 4 lane cvided rosdwey .3 u 0 549,700,000 Ho ELH P &
TR 3
{sauth of FM 2305 and | Widen from 2 to 4 lanes with divided roadway and curb and gutter, includes T
TH0-07  (Outer Loop/Old Waco R [Walmart) 1o Sof | ke B bike trail and bike deedlicated lanas to sncorporate mustimodal 5.8 1 % 5,279,000 Ho r ]
hsiter Driver Tarver | Uansgertation ]
KI0-21 | Jasger Bridge Expansion ”'°"';' Pse Construet B Lane overpas with pedestrian [mpravements with tumarcands 8544 1% 0 524,628,150 o 3]
R 0 R
KIMPOID|  Project Name Full Extents Description Project Score | Project Ranking | Funding Order | Estimated Cost CMP Network Fi Funding
TABAT | 3isk 4 Sidewas Martandwood R 10 | ou i it wide trail connecting ramsit stops 438 1 1 5500,000.00 Yes = §
Adarms. Ave. fod
T413 | Bicycle/Pedestrian M35 40 MUCI B | Conptruct & sidewalk 30 3 bike path long Central and Adams Ave .0 2 1 51.913,004.00 Yo BLH s
s Main (threwg o
Covorh (Sodiadpas exisiting parking Construct 10 wide sidewalk ) COMINCEION WIth Lhe FM 116 Inderpas project 2.9 4 3 £920,000.00 es = §
alks
facsity) ta dve 8
A0S [ FM116 6 3044 Sidewaik | BUSIESE 1O 10 SO | ot i compian sidewais, curt rams, crosimat, and bike Lanes a () ‘ 4973,000.00 b
Pack on FM 3046 bl
a
Weriiage Gaka Hike snd | Chaparral Rd 10 USACE ]
ke Tras, Segmant 3 Contruct shared use path for pedestrian and bicyctists nwe L3 5 $1,700,000.00 _:
The Harrows Construct sidewalk w052 " . 4170,000.00 2
: 5|
Construct 10 tke btk Ll nn ? s 573,100
The Harrows Construct sdewalk nn 1 a £430,000.00 5
€401t [ The Harrows Gonatruct sidewalk 0.8 " 1 5680,000.00 " M g
a2
THAY  [Geompetown AR TN |3 5th St to Leon River | Construct 10 18 wide trasl 10.60 10 1" Ha B, i
Belten Hike and bike Trall | Contederate Fark 1o 3
ooy |Belien ke and e Construst 10 ke foe trail wm i 2 Ha ene ol
Confederate Park to. o
Bz [Pen St T creek Construct 10 hike/bive rait . " ] $1.252.400.00 Ha ELH P a
W2 Pedestrian Bridge 3
Gty Park vloog £
Constrct 10 DA ramps o ™ &
W04 | park Connectivity b st e it s ke wr " " 51,550,802.00 Ho ® 8
405 [spur 429 Comectmity |ain St 1o Horth | CORMRUCL 1T wide sdesmbl, ADA rami  cransmat, mprove shoukders ot .58 " " $391,20.00 " =
| Merth Waco Rd (Cid 81 West Main 34 Lo West
D40-02 l;unu:nm [ h b Construct 10 wide pedestrians bicycle facllity .12 10 % $1,709,000.00 Ha -




YIv'166 $ 000'SESYT  $ C-8TAd [210L/1eD

0000SL'S S 000'089's S 000°019°s s 000°0LE'S S 000°0LT'S S £3e)
i $ |ooo‘ose $ | $ |ooo‘ose HlE $ |ooo‘oee $ 638D
” APISLIIS Y%OT Shulw<
000'SLT'S S |ooo0'sLT’s  § (000°ZITS $ |ooo‘ziT's  § Jriv'i66 $ |000'6b0’S $ | $ |ooo’ees’y R $ |ooo‘es9’'y $ o
000°00¢'vZ ¢ |o000‘OOY'vZ $ |00009Z'vz  § |000‘09Z'vZ S | $ |ooo‘o8Z'Ze S |- $ |ooo‘oeTLT S | $ |ooo‘og9'9r S VIALL Z 38D
spuny Sujuleway ZZAd spuny duiuleway TZA4 spuny Sujuieway 0ZAd spuny Bujuieway 6TA4 spuny Sululeway 8TAd LTAd
- $ - $ 000°06€ S 000°06€ S 000°06€ $ | papuadx36ied
papunjun 3 S papunjun a S papunjun E =
papunjun papunjun papunjun
papunjun papunjun papunjun
5 $ | ooo‘oze S papunjun = S papunjun E s | ooo‘oze S qrZ-0kd| 000'%9 S
= $ | ooo'oL $ | ooo'oz S | 0oo‘oeg s | ooo‘oor S | 000'06€ S | ooo‘osg S ep0-0v2| 000°0LT S
aBuey Buol 618D 6 AoSalen Y21ew %07
- i = S 985°LS0'Y $ 000°€€8'Y 5 000°€S9'y $ | papuadx3 £ied
papuniun 5 $ papunjun = $ papunjun » $
S S | oge'e6s S papunjun 5 S papunjun = S | ogz'e6s S S0-0VN
- s | 9s€v88 s | 95€v88 HERAZE 3 papunjun 2 S | 208'8ss'T 3 v0-OvN| 09L°TIE S
papunjun 2 $ A S | ves'eseT S| ¥SSERE'T HEZEIE $ | 000'000°Z $ £1-0vL| 000°00F $
papunjun Z $ papunjun = S " S | 0oo‘o89 S | 000089 S qr0-0D| 000°9ET S
papunjun = S papunjun 5 S z S | o1s'sLy S | 01S'€Ly S 90-0v8| ZOL'V6 S
papunjun papunjun - S . $ | ooo'oLT S | ooo‘oLT S I50-0v3| 000'vE S
papunjun z $ - s | ooo‘oge S papunjun - $ | ooo‘oge S qTz-0b)| 000°96T $
papunjun = S - $ | oo0'sLe S papunjupn = S | 000°s.6 S 50-002
- s | 000’089 s | ooo'og9 s | ooo'oze s papunjun = $ | 000'000°T S ep0-0tS
papunjun = S z $ | ooo‘oos s | ooo‘oos S | vrO'ETVT S | ¥rO'ET6'T 5 ST-0vL
papunjun papunjun = S = S | 000'00S S | 000°00S S ZT-0vL
¥ $ | 000'006°T S papunjun v S papunjun 2 S | 000°006'T 5 T0-SEH
papunjun - 3 papunyun - S . $ | ooo'008 $ | ooo‘o08 S LZ-0M1
98uey 8uo £ 18 £ AoSare) yaew %0z
2 S - $ ooo‘ogz'zz % 000'06T°LT  $ 000'0€9'9T  $ | papuadx3azie)
= s | ooo‘oot’e S papunjun E 3 papunjun 000°00T"E S T0-SEH
= $ | 000'000°F S papunjun = S papunjun = $ | 000'000°F S £0-0vM
5 S | ooo‘ooo’s s | ooo‘000's $ | ooo'ooo’s S papunjun = S | ooo‘oo0’'or S qg0-0€2
2 < | ooo'ost’'or S | 00008T'OT S| 000'06T'ZT  $ | 000'0LE'ZZ S | 000'0E9'9T S | OOD'OOO'GE S 90-0rM
28uey 8uoq z 18 z Mogaien
1502 Suiujeway ZZM 1503 Buiuleway TZAd 1502 Suuleway 0zZAd 1502 3uiuleway 6TAd 1502 Sujujeway 8TAd
T OLIEURIS




Scenario 2

MPO ID Project Runding FAnCling Total Cost
years sources
W40-06 Us 190 FY18-20 Cat2 35,000,000
W40-04a Loop 121 FY20 Cat2 5,000,000 (partial funding)
Wa40-03 US 190 - Clear Creek Turnaround FY19-20 Cat2&7 4,000,000 (2.1m /1.9m)
C30-03b Business 190 FY18-20 Cat7 10,000,000
H35-01 US 190 - FM 2410 Turnaround FY20 Cat7 5,000,000
K40-27 SH 195 — FM 3470 Turnaround FY18 Cat7 800,000
T40-12 31% St, Sidewalks FY18 Cat7 500,000
T40-15 Adams Ave Bike/Ped Improvements FY18-19 Cat7 1,913,044
C40-05 FM 116 & FM 3046 Sidewalks FY18 Cat7 975,000
K40-21b Heritage Oaks Hike & Bike Trail Segment 5 FY18-19 Cat7 1,300,000
540-04a Salado Main St. FY15-20 Cat7 1,000,000
C40-04a The Narrows FY18-19 Cat7 850,000
C40-04c The Narrows FY19 Cat9 170,000
B40-06 Belton North Trail Extension FY18-19 Cat9 473,510
C40-04b The Narrows FY19-20 Cat9 680,000




Scenario 2

PR
Updated Z
KTMPO 1D Hame Full Extents. __ Description Project Score | Project Ranking | Funding Order | Estimated Cost | Estimated Cost | CMP Network m‘_ unding Sources Funding
1 W Project Funded Using Onc
el [us 90 from 4t and ramp atsgoments 7 ' 1 537,154,000 539,000,000 ] (] Furding Cat
a0l 3410 1o Project Funded Through
bridge-improvements =
waadd | usse Farars i Sty | Widen from 410 6 anes with . 8601 2 2 59,006,000 ) ke P Cotepries
wiaos! |us 190 T 201U e e anes from 4 o & lane dided Treeway s ram shgament B 3 1 545,500,000 £35,000,000 Yo £ ::1“‘59‘“"“’"W
™

fane 10

ench chrection to &' sidewalk, 5 bicycle lane and 1.5' curb and gutler

wag0r' |05 190 Tumarouns

Rascway reconfipuration Lo improve turaing mavements

SPL9TILL "STLS Bupuny dBuey 1oys

kao27' |sH198 AL FM 3470 Conitnuct twrm-arounds ae 4 ? $800.000 e u
Wisar [ruzato U3 190 Phase 2, 2t “ [ 55,000,000 o =
£ of Cooeras Cove to
wIs01 U5 150 Bypass 0.5 1 W ef Lampasas |Phase 2, Censtruct inal 2 Lanes of uitimate 4 lane dirided reachway o400 7 s 548,180,000 es ELLH
County Line
0013 [Chagarmal Rt SH 195 10 £ 4B [ Widen from 2 154 Lane roadway with center tum lane, curb and gutter 1 a 0 518,646,500 o e
wases [us 10 sk 193 Upgrace interchange e ' " 552,450,000 Yes o
HOO-05 | Warriers Path ::;:mmn:m mﬂl,mnilnlhmmmwmih curb b gutter, medhans and access W - 12 ase0.9%0 " BH g
[T P T —— s
1aa.or | Mmines BOIeterans | Moy Reyaokds Or k9 US | control, rainage improvements, sidewalks, medians and other context e n it 55,000,000 Ho LH
emaral bive 1% For o
w17 (Mo SHI17 taWheat Rd | Widen from 2 Lo 4 lane divided roadway 5383 n " 58,794,843 Yeu ELH.P §
A
Z
B0t |Pmazn FMAM LSS 190 | Widen from 2 o 4 lane devided roscway e n 1 549,700,000 Ho LK P ;
g O a
e g | 41209 from 710 4 Lanes with cvided oadway and curb and gutte; tncludes i
THAOT | Cuter Loop/Oid Waco R || ik B bike Lratl and bike Geecicated langs 10 incorparate multimadal 35.00 1 " 95,275,000 o 1 ]
i oo |1 ,
Valmast) o of ranspartation
K0T | asperbricge Erparaon [JETEEMI | comanen 84 " ” 524,001 "o )
R 0 0] D PR
KTWPO 10 Project Name Full Extents _bescription Project Score | Project Ranking | Funding Order | Estimated Cost CMP Network F!ﬁ_ Fi m’ Funding
TAAT | 31st St Sdewalhs Hartandwsnd M10 | onptruct B 1t wide trail commecting Lranit stops w438 () 1 $500,000.00 Yo = g
s Ave
TA015 | Bicycle/ Pedestrian 14 35 Lo MUK Jr Bivd | Canshruct &' sidewalk and 5 bike path slong Central and Adsms Ave 92.00 2 2 13,044.00 e BLH s
S Main {thraugh -
Gy |FE R exisiting parking Comtruct 16 wide sidewalk in conjunction with the F4 116 underpass project, 8090 4 3 5920,000.00 es - §
valis
faciity) to dve &
4003 {1180 3040 idevalns |0 S8 SO | Conpice ADA compiiant sdewals, cur s, Crossmalhs, and Bk s e 5 “ $975.000.00 "o He @
=
i | kate Ouls Him el ""“‘:""“W" Comsiruict shared e path for pedestrian and bicyelsts 59 & s $1,300,000.00 (IR E
H
U004 | The Marows $170,000.00 BH 2

Ba0-08 Comstruct 10" hie/ bike trad $471,510.00 or
€004 | The arrove Bowen. sdemali nn [ v 5850,000.00 BH
Loop on 00
| Comstitution Dr ta.
CAODID | The Nasrows ety Contruct sidewal .7 ] 10 $480,000.00 Mo BH
Constitution o
T401)  |Geergetown AR TN [53h St to Leon River. | Consteuet 10 1 vide trat e 0 " 52,000,009.00 Ho ELHP
Selton bike and Bike Tran | Confederate Park 1o
Ba2-03 Field Comtruct 10 hise/ bike trasd 49,80 12 1 $617,971.00 P
Contederate
Bigrz | Beton Uttt ol pan Cree Construct 10' hike  bike tran 7 \) 5 $1.252.400.00 Ho ELHP
= Pedestrian bridge
HA0.04 | park Comectmit cwm e e v O 18 v e, ADA o o, v ST oY .7 " " $1,358802.00 Ho v
A ¥ ROty 32" with curb and gutter 2 Lbials
HAO-D5 | Spur 439 Connectivity. Main 51 to North Dr :’“Ml 197wl sidvorall, A0 Tumpl snd coutimlin, Ity ST L 4355 15 it $593,230.00 [
Horth Waco Rd (Oid B1) | West Main 51 to West
D40.02 s e Big Bl Contruct 10° wide pedeitrians bicycle facilty 9.2 1% 1% §1,700,000.00 -

(0P FPS'S1S Bulpuny adury Bua

TA00T proy

+ beveicement




956'9¢T

$

956'9¢1T S O000'SESPT S Z-8TAd|€30L/3€D
000'0SL'Ss  § 000'089's  $ 000'019°S S 000'0LE’S S 000°0£T'S S £1eD
061'9T $ |000°06€ $ |- $ |ooo‘o6E S $ |ooo'o6E S
000'SLT'S $ |000'SLT'S  $ |000°2ZIT'S  $ |oooTTT's  $ |ooo'sv $ |ooo‘6r0‘s $ |9s6'zL $ |ooo0‘eesy $ $ |ooo’es9'y s
000°00¢'ET $ |000°00¥'vZ $ |000°09ZET S |000'09Z'¥vT S | $ |ooo‘osz'ze $ |- $ |000°06T°LT $ $ |ooo'0E9'9T $
spuny A spuny dululeway TZAd spuny ululeway 0ZAd spunj Bujuieway 6TAd spuny Sululewsy 8TAd LTAd
Suuieway
- $ # S OTS'ELE S 000°06€ $ 000°06€ S | papuadx3 6 1ed
papunjun E S papunyun | - B papunjun E S
papunjun papunjun papunjun
papunjun E s papunjun = $ papunjun = S
= S | orsese s | otseLe S | o6v‘90g 3 papunjun B s | 000089 3 qv0-0vd
papunjun E S % S | ots'es s | o1s’es S | ooo‘o6e S| o1s€Ly $ 90-0v8
a8uey 8uo g1eD 6 AloBale)
o S 2 3 000'000's  §$ vro'ssL'y S 000°€S9'v  $ | papuadx3 £ie)
papunjun = S papunjun - B papunfun # s
papunjun . S papunjun : S papunjun : $
papunjun & s ] $ | ooo'oLT S papunjun : S | 000041 $ 40-0tD
papunjun E S - S | vss'sstT s | vss'8sT S | ovr169 s | ooo‘ose S ep0-0vD
papunjfun 7 3 s $ | ooooo0T S papunfun = s | ooo'ooot  § eY0-0vS
papunjun B S ) $ | osvr'9zs S | o6v'azs s | ots'esL $ | ooo'oog't S qIZ-0ti
papunjun - 3 papunjun - S - $ | 000'SL6 $ | ooo'sze S S0-01D
papunjun P S - $ | ooo'oo0'T 5 | ooo’o00'1 s | vvO'eT6 S | ¥PO'ETE'T s ST-0VL
000'08T'T S papunjun papunjun = gl - S | 000005 s | ooo‘oos S ZT-0vL
papunjun z S papunjun : S = $ | 000°008 S | 000°008 S LZ-00)
papunjun E: S E $ | 000'006'T S papunjun a S | 000'006'T S £0-0vM
z $ | ooo'000's  $ papunjun papunjun g s | ooo'oo0's  $ 10-SEH
a3duey 8uoq 7 1D £ Aodare)
000000°TT $ 000°000°TT $ 000'082'ZZ % 000°06T°2LT $ 000°0€9'9T  $ | papuadxazien
) $ - $ - S & S papunjun = S papunjun - S papunjun c H
e S - S g S & S e s | ooo'000’0T  $ papunjun G S papunjun 3 $ | 000'0000T S q£0-08D
B S - S & S papunjun g S = $ | ooo‘oote S papunjun Z $ | ooo‘oot'z S £0-0vM
= S| 000°000'TT $ | 000°000TT S| 000'000'TT $ ] 000'000°CZ S | 000'000S S papunjun 3 S papunjun s S| ooo‘000'L S ep0-0YM
: s | ooo‘ogz’L $ | ooo'08z’c | ooo‘oso’'st  § | ooo'osezz S | ooo'oeg’9r S | ooo'000'BE S 90-0vM
28uey Suol 7 18D 7 Moda1en
1502 ZZAd 1502 3uiulewsay TZAd 1500 3uiuleway 0ZAd 1502 duiuleway 6TAd 1502 Buiuleway STAd
Bujureway

618D

2pISe}IS %0T Shul<

L1€)

VINLZ 1eD

000°9€T $
Z0L'v6 $
ymew %0z

000°t€ S
000°0LT S

000092 S

yanew %0g

SE-140159M

Z oLeUdIS



Scenario 3

MPO ID Project RUIETE hundiee Total Cost
years sources

W40-06 Us 190 FY18-20 Cat2 39,000,000

W40-04a Loop 121 FY20 Cat2 5,000,000 (partial funding)
W40-03 US 190 - Clear Creek Turnaround FY19-20 Cat28&7 4,000,000 (2.1m / 1.9m)
C30-03b Business 190 FY18-20 Cat7 10,000,000
H35-01 US 190-FM 2410 Turnaround FY19-20 Cat7 5,000,000
K40-27 SH 195 - FM 3470 Turnaround FY19 Cat7 800,000
H30-05 Warriors Path FY18-20 Cat7 5,835,000 (partial funding)
T40-12 31% St. Sidewalks FY18-19 Cat7 500,000
$40-04a Salado Main St. FY19-20 Cat7 1,000,000
B40-06 Belton North Trail Extension FY19-20 Cat9 473,510




Scenario 3

Full Extents Descrigtion

M 2410 (Knights.

wag.08' | US 190 t FM 2410 ta W | Wicen main lanes from 4 to & lase divided Ireeway and ramp alignments L 1 1 $37,134,000 539,000,000 You H Project Funded Using One
selten Funding Catogory
bW EM 4O Project Funded Through
Eap irtanes with bridge- =

waadn [usss0 ol VRS Y P —— o 1 2 55.000.000 ves st Frded T

wag.os' |Us 190 LD VMBS ypisen main anes from 4 to & lane dnnded Ireeway and romp algmarts s 3 3 545,509,000 535,000,000 Yes & ‘;:"’“ $alit into Proposed

ses
cxa A e 0 and convert one travel Lane 1n
S T asch cirection to & sidewali, § bicycle [ane 4d 1.5 Curb and guiter

SFL£9'LTL "STTS Buwpuny dBuey Loys

Koz’ [ ALFM 3470 Comstruct tum-arounds. 168 @ 7 $800,000 Yes 1]

HISa (ruzas0 ALUs 190 Prase 2, Wesk-Eait Conmector: Add kum Lanes, ramp and Intersection work (At 6 ] $3,000,000 Yes £
E of Copperas Cove to

WIS U5 150 Bypass 0.5 mi Weef Lampasas | Phase 2, Commtruct final 2 anes of vitimate 4 lanw civided roachway 4,00 7 s §48.150.000 Yo €, LH,
County Line

K3013 | Chaparral Rs SH195 8o FM 3481 [Widen from 2 10 4 Lane roacway with Gender turm lane, clrh and gulter 6144 [l 1 518,664,%0 Ha BLH

wisos s 150 ALSH 19 Usgrade terchange 6334 [ " $32,450,000 Yes o

from 2 ta 4 medhans and.

HID0S | Warriers Path X 34 s

stk ] sy @ 10 {13 $8.949.950 M B

Redhice raadway profie, Install curb i gutter, access management/driveway

ROy | e o Neterans | Ry Reynolds BAOUS | contros, craimage mprovements, idevalss, mecians o othe context w44 " [ $3,000,000 ™ LK g
pharen senitive solitions )
W17 KD SHIT toWheat Rd | Widen from 2 to 4 lane divided rosday 51,55 n " 58,791,803 ves §
<.
Ban [man PHAI IS US 190 | Widen from 2 s 4 lane divided rosday .31 ] i £45,200.000 ™ ELH P g
L 4 anes with b and guter; Includes T
T40:07 | Cuter Loop/Old Waze d | (55N 01 P T35 00 1y g ke trai and bike deedhcated Lanes ta Incarporate multimodal 55,88 " " 56,273,000 ™ v g
Walmart) to § of ¢
S e |trasportation
S Fiorence Rd to
K323 | Jasper Bricge Expansion or Construct & lane averpass with pedestrian Imprevements with lurmarounds 544 1% " §24,428,1%0 Ho E
R POR RO
KIMPO 1D Pro; Hame Full Extents Deseription Project Score | Project Ranking | Funding Order | Estimated Cost Funding
TAAL {310 st Shoewalis parlandoiod B2 | Comstruet 1 1t wide rai conmecting tranit stops .35 ' 1 $300,009.00 g
Adams dve
4093 |Bicycie/Pedestrian 138 10 MUK Jr Blvd | Construct &' sdewalk and 5" bike path along Central and Adams Ave 92.00 3 : $1,913,044.00 Yes £, H ;
5 Main (Uhough -
Basiroad Uncerpass
5020 Sidewalks. el Comstruct 100 FM A 8050 4 1 4920,000.00 Yes Py §
i g (B 0o scun [ o " :
CAO-D5 | Fid 116 & 3086 Sisewaiks Park on F 3046 2 ke L T7.88 5 4 $975,000.00 L WP bl
a
2| Feriiage Gaks Hine and ]
kil [Tty 4 BALA for pedestrian and bicyclists 7599 3 5 $1.300.000.00 Mo EJ, ARE :
8
CH-0AC | The Marrows Contruct sidewalk b 5170,000.00 <
| 34004" | Main 1 Sadewalia Camsinct 3 e x S o2 o & £
Belton North Tranl
[ g Construct 10 habe/bike Uk ny 7 s
€004 | The arroms Bowen Ave to'5 of MUK | Comsiruct sidewotk . . v Ho BN g
Losp o Oid
R0 [ The Narroms o ion st 3 8 9 [ 5680,000.00 to e g
Constitution br o
TA043 |Georgetown RATrall |5 Sth S to Lee Rer | Construct 10 1t wide trall .68 10 " $2.000,000.00 ™ B i
x| Belon Hike and Bike Trail| G :
BA0-05 Extineion Soath Field Comstruct 100 9.80 1 iH $617.971.00 Mo ELP u\
Confederate Park ta i
8012 m“"“““"‘"“ Tl | etan cree Conitruct 10 hikerbike trall CE0 " " 52.252.480.00 o BN i
raion Pedestran b
City Park atong =
: Comtruct 100 L AD i crosswalks, by =
M40-04 | Park Connectivity :l::l;l:;leMN 32 with curd and guter @873 “ " $1.5%8,802.00 Ho L} S
MAODS | Spur 410 Comnectivity | Matn St to Horth By m';‘l‘“ N Crovtiwitid, L .53 15 1 5$93,200.00 o .
oam | Mo Rd 0k 81) E_"‘I;‘;‘:"'"”’w‘“ Construct 10 wide pedestrian/bicycle fackity L] 1® " [51.700.000.00 ™ =
o TabOT Project bevelopman
' unaang ine luges Cai 1, 7% wnd oahers a3 appeopriate.

*Flagged




- $ 000'SES'YT  § T-8TA4 (2101 L18D
000°0S2's S 000°'089°s  $ 000019's % 000'0LE'Ss S ooooLt's  $ L1e)
061961 $ |ooo‘06E s | $ |ooo‘ose S | $ |000°06€ S
000's{1's $ |000'sLT’s  $ |ooozri's § |ooo'zir's $ | $ |ooo'evo’s s | $ |ooo‘ses‘'y s |- $ |ooo'es9'y $
000°00Y'€T $ |000°00Y'¥Z $ |000'09L'€T  $ |000°09Z'vZ $ | $ |ooo'0s8z'Tz $ | $ |ooo'o6T'LT  $ |- $ |ooo‘0E9'9T  $
ZZM spuny ululewsy TZAd spunj 3uiuiewsay 0ZAd spunj 3ujuieway 6TAd spunj ululewsy 8TAd LTAd
s E s DTS'E6T s 000°06€ s 000°06€ $ | papuadx3 6 ied
papunjun - S papunjun 3 S papunjun g S
papunjun papunjun papunyun
061961 S papunfun | - S papunfup) papunjun
2 $ | o15°g6T s | ots'eet $ | ooo‘ose S papunjun 3 S | ots'ecr 5 90-0va
papunjun 7 S = $ | ooo'ott s | ooo‘ott $ | 000°06€ $ | 0oo‘00s 5 T1-0vL
a8uey 8uol 18D 6 Ao8aie)
3 E S 000°6%0°s  $ 000'cE8'y S 000°€S9'y  $ | papuadx3 £3e)
papunjun = S papunjun = S papunjun : s
papunjun = S papunjun - S papunjun - S
papunjun | - S papunjun [ - S papunjun | - S
papunjun - S papunjun - S papunjun - 5 - s
papunjun | - S papunjun [ - B papunjun | - sl - $
papunjun z $ papunjun E S papunjun - $ S S
papunjun - S papunjun = S papunjun = S = S
papunjun = S $ | oo0'000T S papunjun = $ | ooooo0T S ep0-0vS
09v'Err's  $ 0S6'VET'E S | noo'6rs $ | 0S6'EBY'E $ | oo0'EEY’T s | 0s6'911'S S | ooo'ess’s $ | 0s6'696°8 S S0-0EH
papunjun i S papunjun z S F S | 0oo‘008 $ | ooo’oos S LT-0PN
papunjun 2 S - $ | ooo'006°T S papunjun - s | ooo'006'T S £0-0vM
= $ | 000°005'v $ | 000005y $ | 000'00S S papunjun Z $ | 000°000°'S s T0-S€H
38uey Buo7 £ 38D £ Ao8aren
000°000'TT $ 000°00S°0T % 000°082'2Z % 000°06T°LT $ 0000£9°9T  $ | papuadx3 z1e)
- $ $ g $ 5 S papunjun - S papunjun & S papunjun - S
. $ S = S 5 $ . s | ooo'oo0’'0t  $ papunjun 2 S papunjun = $ | ooo'coo'ot  § q£0-0£D
$ - S z S 3 S | ooo‘oos $ | 000’005 S | 000°009°T $ papunjun ¢ $ | coo‘00te S £0-0rM
000005 $ | 000°000°TT $ | 000°00S'TT ¢ [ coo'oos’'or ¢ | ooo'oco’zz S | 000'000%S 3 papunjun 2 S papunjun 5 $ | ooo‘oo0’2z $ ep0-0rM
2 S| ooo'oss'e S |ooo'08L’'s S| 000065'ST S| 0o0'0LgTz S| o00'0£g’orT S| 000'000'6E  $ 90-0rM
aduey Suoq 718D z Modale)
1502 TTAd 1500 Suiulewsay TZAd 1502 Buluieway 0ZAd 1502 Suluieway 6TAd 1502 Suluieway 8TAd
Buiureway

618D

2pIsel1as %01 shulw<

Lie)
VAL Z 18D
20L'v6 s
000°00T S
yaew %0z
SE-1J0159M

£ OleUAdS



K l P}_/ KTMPO Project

RILLEEN- | Submission Packet
metrop ganizaton Cover Sheet
Project Name: |Fleet Replacement Project
Lead Agency:
Hill Country Transit District
* Project Contact Name * Phone Number
Carole Warlick 325-372-4677

Address, City, State & Zip Code

P. O.Box 217, San Saba, TX 76877

Contact Email Address
cwarlick@takethehop.com

Date
04/24/2017

*Note: Name and phone number of person who can answer questions as projects are being scored.

Required attachments: Optional attachments:
Exhibit A - Project Details [[] Artist’s Sketches / Conceptual drawings
Exhibit B - Narrative - Subjective Criteria [[] Cross-sections
Exhibit E - Local Support (Documents such as [] Photographs of Project

Letters, Resolutions, News articles, ROW |:] Other Narrative Statements (as needed)

agreements, etc.)




Project Details

4

melropolitan planning arganization

Project Name: |Fleet Replacement Project MPO ID:

(current MPO ID or ‘NEW’)

Transit Project - Description:

Purchase of three fixed route buses to replace Killeen fixed route buses that have
exceeded their useful service lives.

HCTD Priority:
(Preferred order, i.e. 1 of 5, 2 of 7)
Projer.t Readiness - Describe any applicable issues with timing, staging, funding, or coordination with other projects (N/A if none)

HCTD is able to issue a purchase order for this procurement upon receipt of notification of fund
availability.

Prolect Phase: Project Llsted in Other Plans:

O Operating (Oper. Activities):
© Operations (Maintenance):
© Purchasing (Rolling Stock)
O Purchasing (Other):

O Planning

Estimated Cost: $1,285,000
Apportionment Year: |SFY18 - 20

Purpose and Needs Statement (Continue on Exhibit B - Additional Narrative - as needed)

See attached narrative.

KTMPO Goals - Describe how this project address the overall vision and long-range goals set out in Mobility 2040:

Hill Country Transit District (HCTD), dba The HOP, is the regional public fransportation provider for the
Killeen-Temple region. The proposed fleet replacement plan enables HCTD to continue the provision of
public transportation services which help meet the MTP 2040 goals of:

*Improving mobility and reducing congestion

*Improving access to jobs, homes, goods, and services

“Improving safety, reliability, and efficiency in the transportation system

*Promotion of healthier environment

*Encouraging regional coordination in decision making




KTMPso oo

Narrative Descriptions
metropolitan planning organization (Continued)

Additional Narrative as needed:

See attached narrative.




KTMPO Project Submission Attachment
Hill Country Transit District, dba The HOP
Fleet Replacement Project

Exhibit A and Exhibit B

Purpose and Needs Statement

Project Details and Narrative
04/24/2017

Hill Country Transit District (HCTD), dba The HOP, operates fixed route and complementary ADA
paratransit service in the Killeen UZA and the Temple UZA. HCTD uses a fleet of buses to provide this
service and those buses are on a replacement schedule based on their service life in years and miles.

HCTD Urban Service

Killeen Division Fixed Route Service (K-FRS) and Temple Division Fixed Route Service {(T-FRS): HCTD
provides fixed route public transit service within the Killeen urbanized area and the Temple urbanized
area. The service operates along predetermined routes identified by specific bus stops. The service is
open to the general public during regular service hours, operating approximately 12-13 hours each
weekday, with limited Saturday service.

Killeen Division Special Transit Service (K-STS) and Temple Division Special Transit Service (T-STS): HCTD
provides door-to-door service for ADA complementary paratransit passengers within the Killeen
urbanized area and the Temple urbanized area. Shared rides include passenger trips for authorized
Medicaid trips, as a well as a variety of other purposes, including nutrition trips for Area Agency on
Aging clients, and indigent health medical trips authorized through Baylor Scott & White.

Based on SFY16 ridership data, the projected trip and miles information for SFY18 is as follows:

Killeen
550,000 One-way trips
1,360,000 Revenue miles

Temple
200,000 One-way trips
685,000 Revenue miles

HCTD Urban Fleet

HCTD currently uses a fleet of 86 buses to provide service in the Killeen and Temple urbanized areas.
Most K-FRS and T-FRS buses have a prescribed service life of 12 years/500,000 miles, but some of the
oldest buses have a shorter service life of 10 Years/350,000 miles. Most K-STS buses and T- STS buses
have a prescribed service life of 4 years/150,000 miles or 5 years/200,000 miles.

As with most public transit systems, HCTD must operate buses beyond their service life simply due to a
lack of available financial resources for replacement as scheduled. HCTD has determined through years



of experience that these vehicies can typically operate satisfactorily through their prescribed service life
and beyond. At this time, over 50% of the HCTD urban fleet has exceeded its prescribed service life in
years and/or miles. There are no plans for service expansion and therefore no plans to grow the fleet,
but only to replace buses. HCTD has a bus replacement schedule planned in accordance with the
established standards prescribing service life for each bus category.

In addition to the number of buses that are required for service, HCTD must maintain sufficient spare
buses in its fleet to enable it to continue service when buses are scheduled for maintenance or repairs
or when buses must be removed from service due to unforeseen mechanical issues.

Through a comprehensive preventive maintenance program and professional fleet maintenance
department, most HCTD buses are satisfactorily operated beyond their prescribed service lives. The
fleet maintenance program focuses on components related to safety (brakes, suspension), comfort {air
conditioning), efficiency (engine transmission), and appearance (paint, body). However, with so many
buses beyond their scheduled replacement period, the maintenance department faces significant day-
to-day challenges in its efforts to keep enough buses in operation to provide full service.



Hill Country Transit District
Cost Estimates for update to
KTMPO Mobility 2040 MTP

4/24/2017
Year Cost Projection
2018 $13,267,000
2019 $13,522,000
2020 $14,997,000
2021 $14,048,000
2022 $14,319,000
2023 $15,810,000
2024 $14,877,000
2025 $15,164,000
2026 $16,672,000
2027 $15,757,000
2028 $16,061,000
2029 $17,588,000
2030 $16,690,000
2031 $17,014,000
2032 $18,559,000
2033 $17,681,000
2034 $18,025,000
2035 $19,590,000
2036 $18,733,000
2037 $19,097,000
2038 $20,684,000
2039 $19,849,000
2040 $20,235,000
Total $388,239,000



‘Seale paziueqin pue ueyjodonaw

ut ysiea) pue aidoad Jo JusWSAOW JUBIDIYD PUE BJBS BU) 9SBaIoU)

1eyl s1o9foid uoney|igeyal 1o ‘eoueusiuieW ‘A19)BS PUE UoISaguod Jiyel] Jo
UONEINp 10 |[9A3] pue swi} [9ABJ]) 8SBI23P 01 13pJ0 Ul Sanljioe) uoneuodsuely
anoidwi 1eyy 1opliiod e 3uoje syoafosd Ayoedes pappe pue AljIqon

(lenoidde 049 10 2doid/Tdoid) %00T 31eS
10

%0¢ 91815

%08 [esapa

10

%0T 12907

%08 |21apa

uondioss@/adoas 1aloid pue suipund

*seyse.d gunenoedesul pue |ele) %0T
“UoNSagU0d %0T

"(WalsAs uo) SajiW SUISIUD %Y

‘[2A8] Apanod |elapa) aul molaq
uone|ndod snsuao jo agejuaaiad %
(w21sAs uo)

(AJuo $x2N11) pajaAel] Sa|IW JDIYDA %GT
(Wa1sAs U0) SaIW Bue| %g

‘uone|ndod %G¢

‘(waysAs yo

pue uo) pajaAeIl SB|IW B|21YdA [B10) %0T

B0 UORNGIISIA OdN

uoneoojje Suipuny g A108o1e) Jo %ET
= Y L-uou aJe jey} seale ul Sunelado OdIN

‘sayselo gunenoedesul pue [eley %/
"uoNSaguod Uo paseq %GT

‘|an8] Auaaod |eiapay ayl mojaq
uone|ndod snsua2 jo agejusdlad %/
(waisAs uo)

(Ajuo sy2N.1) pajaAei] Sa|IW BIDIYDA % T
‘(walsAs uo) sajiw aue| %0T
‘uoneindod % /T

‘(wie1sAs yo

PUE UO) pajaAed} Sa|lll 3|21Y3A |BI0} %OE

ne

‘0 gH

JO sluawalinbai syl yum
paljdwod aaey (SQdIN pue
SJoISIp 10Qx1) suoneziuegio
Buiuueld pajeugisep-0z gH
pue 10gxL ey}l ainsua

0] UOISSIWIWOY uoneuodsuel|
sexa] au) Aq uoneIapIsuod
Jsyuny 01 109fgns aq Aew
uoneso|je Sulpuny ‘ainje|siga
Y auy Aq passed sy
"Jul0daieys Ul SalLI9A pue
SI0Q ul elep seepdn joisiq
"LOaxL

Ypm uoneynsuod ul sodin Aq
payuel pue pajos|as syoafoid
“d1n 2y jo wswdoaasp ayy
Buunp paznuoudal aq Aew
s108/04d "eale Jejnoiued ay
ut uondipsnl duirey OdiAl 3y}
Jo poddns pue 8ouauNOU0D
81 9ARY IShw pue

S1S00 UONONIISU0D puUB ‘Aem Jo
1481 ‘(queynsuocd pue 10ax1)
SuuesuIgua uononIISuod

TB[NI0S UOIMAHISIA VINL

uonesoj|e Buipuny Z K10821e9 JO %/8 = YINL

e|nwiio) 1981e] uipuny SIyl uo

‘We

paskeq UOIEDO||. UB 9AIB0aI [|BYS OdIN Yoed

2[NUI04 UOIIBO0|[Y 10 Xapu| Sunjuey

pue Aeuiwiaid sspnjoul
uoneso||e 1500 108foid [e10]
*SeINWIOo) Ueqin pue oildw

Z foga1en ayl Aq SO 01
Spuny $9INQUISIP UOISSIWIWIOY
uoneuodsuel) sexa|
suononJisu| gulwwelgold

s109(04d JopLII0D
ueqin pue
= ueyjodonsy

Kio3a1en

1-51

Version August 23, 2016

2017 Unified Transportation Program




d1N a3 0} sajepdn aininj ui passauppe aq ||w sBunsy

15 SOHIGESI] 1M SUBSLOWY,
WeJBold SpIeMy BAIUGIU| dEIspuE]

12afoud so I Buipuny o} ISy dosd Auy "0z GH 4o sjuswalinbas ayj ym pay aney nez) 10 Bun ijod pue spouisig 10ax1) suoneziuebig Gun Gt 0Z 8H pue uor d 11 40 3 dag sexal ayy (=]
JEY) 2UNSUA 0] UOISSIWWOoD) uoRepodsuRl ] SBX3 | 3y} AQ UoIEIBpISUCD Jayun) 0] }o8lqns aq Aew Z| pue || ‘p ‘Z SauoBaje) ul suonedojje aajoAu A|jetauab Jeyy 41N ay) Ul paunuap sbunsi) joafoid pue suonesojje Buipuny ainje|siBa] Yirg ay) Aq passed sy n1U.
:sejoN N

000058 9ES 21 DOO0SEEBE L $ | 000C0068E’L  § | 000'005'L8E’L § | 000'0Z6'€BE'L § | 000'0SE'SLEL S | 000'0B6'B0EL S | COO'OPEE6E L $ | 000'08F'6SZ L S | 000'066°ZEL’L S | 000'0S8'0LS S o~
3

ap

3

ueqaly usalg) A

13 avl| g

d¥L N1d o

i

]

>

= = £ = A = = = - - uoising ubiseq
s1- = E = = B O = B G UOISIAIQ J1jEd L

e & = = ; s = = - - d uoising L
C00°058 1.2 0000028 0000048 0000698 0000298 000052 8 000002 8 000085 £ 0000L8'S 0000295 000'089L OdiA BUORIA iv_m
00008425 0000680 000'06£°9 000'06£°9 000'0/E9 000°050'9 0000209 0000ES & 000022 ¥ 000 DEL ¥ 0000E2 L O SIiEd BIPIA (SIA
00002 0L 000081 €2 00008 €C 000051 €2 000060 €2 00003612 000 0P8 12 000080 02 000052 ¥E 000076 7L 000 09% ¥ O O9EA [DOVAN
(AT 000082 52 000 0FL5E 0000L2'5E 00005952 000°00F %2 000092 72 000082 22 000061 0000E9 5L 000096 ¥ WL BB TSI (DVA)
000'0EL'6L $ | 0000Ez 8 0000EL 8 0000228 0000028 000028 0000E2 000085'Z 000 0LF 0000F9S 000089 Odi A2ABUoT (1AL
0000zZ65L S | 00005E 2L 00009E 21 000 0¥E 21 00000E 21 00’05+ 9k 000 09€ 91 000 0E0 G+ 00065 00000} 22 000°0FE OdN 1oL TIAL)
00001 Z08L H00'005 LEL 000025 FEL 000 02F LEL 000 060 LEL )00 069 Pk 000 D66 2L 000 085 oL 000 0LZ EFE OD0'0EE DFE 00009 GEL OdiVY (LS}
000°0FE'¥S 00061 0000615 0000BLS 0000ZL'S 00026 ¥ 000068'% 00006¥ ¥ 0000L¥ 0000F8 7L 000000 OdIW O[eBuY UES (Lr'S)
[ 00008k E6 J00'082 LE 000082 1L 00002 LE 000CPE LE 000069 0L 000 0£9 0L 000 0.2 6 000 0¥S 2 000062 000021 WAL BIIASUAOIG [gHd)
00009E’L¥E )00 02 L 000 0FE'LY 000°00€"L¥ 000°06L"L¥ 000'08L'6E 000 096 8E 000 0645 000019 42 000°0LL 92 000086 2 WAL .m::uQ GBEpIH (dHd)|
000°0¥Z'28 )00 096" 000096 000056 000026'6 000'0F¥'6 000'06E6 0000298 0000599 000'0EF 9 000026 L Odi oyuag ues-abuiieH (HHd
000°0FE €6 D00 065" 0007065 000085 0000956 0000606 0000F0'6 000'00€'8 000'0FO'El 000018'IL 000071 OdW uosiueg-ueuusys (uvd)
000'0F1Z9L 000 0E6 61 000 0¥6 61 000026 61 00002861 000006 8- 000062 8L 000092 L1 0000ZE EF 00008821 000'0EE VINL ESS3PO-PUEIPI (¥AOY
| 000'0EE’S0L 0000522k 00008 ¢L 000 0FZ 2L 0000LZZL 000'060°CL 000020°2L 000 0FO L1 000025 000°0FZ 00008 VL 20a9n (g81)
| 000'0PE'0LL )00'009°CL 0000L9EL 00000821 00008521 000'056°L L 000'088'LL 00001601 00002y 000086 7L 00008 VINL opaseT (Qu)
[ 000°0z5°028 D00'0ES OF 000055 0F 000015 0F 000'00F O 000°0EF 8¢ 000012 8¢ 000001 S¢ 000'065 6% 0000695¢ 0000L8 0L VINL 058 13 (d13)]
000085 ¥8L'E )00'0LEBEY 000'0/5'6EF 000001 6EF 000'066'LEV 000'009'0LY 000°05Z ¥l 00006Z°LEY 000'08LSEE 000°08F 2L 000001 L 1L VINL SOJLON (dvd % M1d 1va)]
000°0ZE €81 000 0LS'8E 0000298t 000°008 000055 8F 00005 0000PSZ 00002 Sk 000°0EP 2L 000°080°2L 000085 WAL 1SUUD Sndio] (dHo)
000059221 S | 0000FZEL 0000¥L €L 0000EL" 000065°€F 000°020° 000056 ¢ 000°'006°L 1 000'05E°81 000°068°8 000°059°Z Odi Uones abajiod-Uekig (Aua) &
00002y ¥8Z 000'0EF'2E 00005k 2¢ 0000LPZE 0000EE 28 000052 0% 000 085 0% 00002088 00002812 [0000E5 22 =
00002 281 € 000°08Z P¥E 000 0PP FFE 000°020°FFE 000061 €vE 000'0EF 92E 000'009'F2€ 000 0LL'862 000082 55¢ 000°0S¥ 162
000'0E9'66Z L 000'068'621 000 056 624 000°018'6ZF 000'08¥'6Z1 J00'051'EEL 00008k ceb 000 06EZ8L 000052 €vl 000°0¥1L'8Z1
000001 8€ 000019 0000L9'Y 0000L9F 000°008F D000LE Y 000°05€Y 000000 000'080°C 000'086'2 000068 OdW BuBpexal (11V)
000 095621 000'008CL 0000LBZL 00006 2t 0000822k )00 0F LTk 0000202k 000°060°LE 000008 ¥1 000°0E0°0Z 0000428 OdN OlIUEWY (VY]
000°0LF'59 0000262 0000252 0000162 000068'2 JO00LS L 000'0LF'Z 000°058°9 0000625 00002HS 000025+ OdWeUEIGY (1aV]
i i > o N & ¥, = . " = WNYEOA |
BN
GOEM
EEL
OlUOJUY UES|
ojebuy Ueg|
‘cﬁ_
mnwn__
BSS8p0)|
Thum|
=
@
o
i)
S o
o
=
Lo
=]
©
g
@
z HE HE $[- I HE I HE g 5] 5 o
STVLOL 9Z0C Ad SZ0Z Ad 202 Ad €202 Ad 20z Ad L1202 Ad 0202 Ad 6102 Ad 8L0Z Ad LLOZ A4 UoISIAG/OdINARIISIO M
5]
=
[ =
=
(spund j1v)
g
.
Aewwns guipund [e30] 10pLi0) (YINL-UON) paziueqin pue (YiAL) ueyjodonsiy :g AioSe1ed t-Al 8jqel g




‘spod Ja1em sexa] 1o siapiog [euoneussiul uo suod Jofew 01 Walsks
AemysiH Jeuonen ay) 10 Wa)SAS yuNJ| Sexa] ayl Woll SUoNOauU0) =
‘WasAg AemysiH |euocneN =
‘WAISAS MuNJ| SEX2] 9yl =
1SapNjaul 1Byl HAoM1au AlAnoauuod Aemysiy e jo pasodwio)
*SI0PIII0D puk Seale Ueqin Uaamiaq AHAIIBUUOD apIMaIRIS apIaId Yolym
‘S10p1I0D WRYSAs AemyBiy a1e1s Jofew uo syoafoid Aoedes pappe pue AljIGoN

(leroidde 049 40 2doid/Tdoid) %00T 18IS
10

%0T 18IS

%08 [e49pa

uonduosaq/edoas 108fold pue guipund

"pPaJaARI] S3|IW 3]2IYAA }ONI] |ENUUR %QT =
'S3|IW AUB| W3SAS-UO %07 =
‘pajanel] sa|ill 3|21YDA WUBISAS-UO %0/ =
‘g|nuoy
uonReao|je uo paseq panqlisip spuny /T0C A4
Tdoid

*10P1LI0D SUIg|d-0]
-SU0d 9Y1 8 pinom ajdwexa Uy "AJA29UU0D
apimalels apinoad 1eyl yiomiau Aemysly a1els
3} U0 SI0pLII0T D1881811S—SI0PLII0D DIFa1eNnS

'PapIAIp auel-{ 01 apelddn Funinbai
SABMPEOI BUB|-Z—SI0PLLIOD ALAIDBUUOD

*UOIS9BU0D U0 PASEG—SIOPLII0d AUJIGON

:s2dA} JopLo2 234y} uo syosloid
40O sisA|eue BulvauiBua Uo paseq SUODIRS
oN15adS 193[01d

B|NULI0 UOIIBOO||Y 10 X8pu| Suijuey

‘0C gH

JO spuswalinbal ayl yum
paldwoa aAeYy (SQd pue
S10LISIP 10QX1) suoneziuesio
Buiuueld paleugdisep-0z gH
pue |0Qgx. }ey} ainsus

0} UoISSIWWOo) uoneuodsuel]
sexa] ayl Aq uonelapisuod
18ypny 01 103lgns aq Aew
uoneoojje guipuny ‘ainie|sigal
W8 au3 Aq passed sy
'sjoafoud syuel joIsIq
JU10481BeyS Ul SalLIaA pue
S12@ ul elep salepdn Jollsiqg
‘Bale

Jenoiped ayy ul uonaipsunl
guirey Od aul Jo uoddns
pue 89ua1induod 8y} aAey
1snw A10881e9 Siyl ul s1sfoid
'S)S00

UOIoNIISU0d pue ‘Aem Jo

13U ‘Queynsuod pue | 0dx1)
BuugauiBua UoIONIISU0D pue
Aeuiwiaid sapnjaul yaiym
‘uoneooj|e 1509 109foid |e10]
*UOISSIWWOY

uoneyodsuel)] sexa|

Ag uonoases olyivads-10afold
SUooNJISU| gujwiwelgold

s199(0.d JopLI0Y
AlAOBUUOD
apImaleIS

Alogaie)

1-53

Version August 23, 2016

2017 Unified Transportation Program




"BJEP G107 }S9YE| B} 4O} JUNOIIE O} BINWLIOS BY} Ul SIOJOE} BY] 0F SBjEPdN uim BN} z AuoBaje) ay) uo paseq aq || PUe 9 A YBN0JY} BL AJ SIEDA Ul SPUNJ AINQUISIP ||IA BINULIO) YL “JOUISIC YIS UILjIM
1123 32y} seae Odw Jo abejuasiad ayy uedn paseq spuny sajesc)e Ajjeusipodosd Jeyy ejnuuoy e Buisn siopuios AjIAdauL03 Buoje uonsaBuod ssaIppe 0] $19LISIA LOAXL 0} UCIEdO||R J0) PIPUBLWILIEd3S 3q [IIM Spun) & K10B31e0 apImalels (2301 aY1 JO UOH(|IG §§.
dLN 243 03 sajepdn 21nn} ul PasSIPpPE aq (1M

sBuysy yoefoid o N Ile Buipuny 0} 1a21 pasodoad Auy "0 GH Jo I auy ypm payd aney (suonezy 0 Bujuueid uejijedosjol pue sjoulsia 10axL) nez| IQ Buluued p ¥ 02 gH pue uoyepodsuel) jo jJuswiedaq sexal
U Jel} NSUS 0} UoissiWwo?) uonepodsuel) sexa] sy Aq uoneiapisuad Jayunj o) 1slgns aq Aew Z| pue || ‘¥ 'z ssuoBajes ul suoijeso|je aAjoAul A|jesauab Jey) 41 n au3 ul paynuapl sBuysi| jaafosd pue suonesojje Buipuny ainjeisiBa yipg ayl Aq passed sy
:sej0N
000'020'0e9'LL S | 000'08€'88€°L  $ | 000°'000'68€'L S | 000'00S ZBE'L S | 000'046'E8E"L 000'08E9LEL 000'066'80€E'L 000'D6E'Z0Z L 000059226 000'08Z'1Z6 000055 86€ [ejoL |
= S |- = = = = B = - - - in apwereg|
000'0z5°L0Z'LL S | 000'D9E'BBEL 000°000'68€'L 000005 28€°L 000°046°€8E"L 000°08€'9LE"L 000'066°80€ 'L 000'06€'Z0Z 1 000059426 000082 168 = BpIMIelS
= s [- & 5 = - s~ - - - B d 55830V SpUET [BJapad
- 5[- B s [~ - - - - SYWY (M jUallaeiby diysiauped oibejeAg|
) HIE = - E HE s|- HE HE s|- s Uogary 3319
- HE z - z HE HE HE S|~ HE s 14 dv1]
2 S|~ 5 - S|- si- s~ s~ [ $ dVLNLd
2 B = 2 = s|- s s 10 SaNIGESI] Y SUBILALY|
= = = S = = Sl- g $ wesbold spiemy aanuasu| adeospue]
- 5 = e 5 - s|- - s WeiBa1d flIPI PUE Sied sexo ]
- = - g s|- + E S|- - $ weibold aoueusjuieyy [eubiS peolpey
z z - HE HE g : S|~ = wejBold Buissoi) apeJo peolies|
= B 5 B s|- 2 £ s|- E 2 weiBolg Majes Remybin-femiey [e1aps
- - - - s |- - - S| - - - - ETEN
- - - - s~ - S|- - - - uorsiag ebpug
000°0LLYF 2 2 2 s|- : s]- S|- = = 000°0LL'Y WNHEO N
000'084°2 = 2. E S|- = S|- Si- = - 0000822 S Bl
0o0'osy'LL = > = S|- = $1- Sik= = = 000'08Y' 2L 02EAA|
000°002' B 7 E s 2 s|- s|- . * 000002 EELN
000'0LS'ZL S|- i = Si= = A = = = 00001921 Oluojuy UES)
000°088°2 s|- = s|- 2 = = & = 000°088°Z opbuy :m&
000°0Sk'S S|- = sS|- 2 = = = = 000°05¥'S Leyd
000019 s|- 2 HE : 3 - 8 E 0000L9°E sued|
000'009'¥E S = s|- 2 |- S 000'000°0€ 000°009'F essepo
000°0K0'E s|- = s|- = §= HE = 000'0FO'E upym
000'02Z'¥ s|- B * S|- T = $]- = 7 $ | 000'0ZZ'F }20qqnT
000'0Z62 S|- £]- = i o S)= 2 = $ | 000°026°C opaie]
00009502 = T 3 = = HE & = 00008502 uoIsnoH
000'0LZ'LL S|- o S 2 = HE o 2 000°0LZ'LL ULCM Hod
000°008°E $|- 2 = & i i S = = 000°008°€ osed I3
00009221 S|- = = = = S|- $]- S|- 000°09Z'2L seleg
000'0F L' $]- = = s|- a} 2 S|~ $|- $|- 000'0FL'y nsuyg sndiog
000'065'L S|- = = HB = s|- S| 2 S|- $ | 000°065'L Ssaipiyg
00000k ¥EL S|~ = H s]- ] Sil= S|~ = $|- $ | 000°00%'FPEL uelig
000'068'6¥ S| 2 Z s|- = = $|- = = S [ 000°068'6F poomumolg
000055 S = E s]- o & S|- i $ [ 000°055F juowneag)
000°060'0L S|- = = $|- = i s|- = ¢ | 000°060°0L £ unsny
000'0S5'E $)|- I e S| = = S|- i i $ | 000°0SSE $ EJUERY
000'06°C s|- $|- £ s|- 2 z s|- $|- s|- $ | 000'046'E S Ojewy|
000'0bF'E S|- $]- = $i- = e 2 S|- $i- HE S [ oo0'oF¥'E S BUdiiqy
SIVLOL 9Z0Z Ad S20Z Ad ¥Z0Z Ad £20Z Ad 2Z0Z Ad 1Z0Z Ad 0Z0Z Ad 6L0Z Ad 810Z Ad 1102 A4 uoIsSIAIIOdWARMISIa

jeuonippy pue
T uonisodo.id guipnjoul Liewwns guipun4 [€10] 10pLII0Y) A)UAIDBUUOY) BPIMIIE]S !t AI08a1eD TT-Al @/qel

IV-15

Version August 23, 2016

2017 Unified Transportation Program




"10109]|09 JOUIW [BINJ 10 PEOJ [B20] B UBY) 1912J3 UOIRRILISSE|D
|euonouny e yym Aempeol Aue uo pasn aq ued Auoyine weligoid sy

"SOdIN 38Ul Ag palosjas
s108[0.d 1918343 10 000'00Z 40 suone|ndod eale paziueqin Suiney aie OdN
3L} JO sallepunoq eaJe ueyjodoilaw sy} UlYIM Spasu uoeuodsuel) a1e1g

%0¢ 21els
%08 |eispad
10

%0¢ (8207
%08 |e1apad

uonduosaq/adoas 1alold pue Suipund

“(SYINL) 1918218
10 00000z 40 uone|ndod ease paziuegin
ue yum sOd 01 painguisip weigoud |eiapay

g|NnLLio4 Uoie20|y Jo Xxapu| Sunjuey

JUI04@1BYS Ul SBILIBA pue
SI0Q ul elep satepdn j0sIq
'LOaxL

Yum uoneynsuod ul sodi Aq
payuel pue pajoajas s1oafold
'S1S00

uoRoNIISU0D pue ‘Aem Jo

148U ‘(jueynsuod pue | 0axL)
guusauidus uonoNIISU0o pue
fleulwaid sapnjoul yorym
‘uoneoo||e 1s09 10afoud |10
'sjans| uipuny [elapay
paoafold uo paseq uoneIO||Y
‘weidoud

UOEBI0||e UOISSILLIWOYD
uoneyodsuel] sexs]
suonanasu| Suiuwelgoid

uonejjiqeysy
pue AujIqo
ueyjodosay

Aio8a1en

H-56

Version August 23, 2016

2017 Unified Transportation Program




000'0620%E ¥

*000'00Z 49A0 uonendod eaJe paziueqn Y S04 ©) painqiusip 2 Aobalen

:SBION

000'08G €6

S

000 0SY'0SF S

00000S'9vy S

000’068 ¥y

S

000°0L8'9EY

S

00009€ELEY

S

0000196Z¥

H

000'0S0°00% __ §

000'0E0°BLE

$

000'0LG'9/€

|EJ0L

P3jeac|ieun Spimalels

LA

WWeJB0ld S5a00Y SpueT [Ejapad

S.VINY Yia uswaaiby dysiaulied Jibs|eng|

UOGq R UBAID)

Xald dVL|

TV SINIAESIQ I SUEOUaUTy|

Weibold Splemy aaquaou|

Odl Sl ENuRIM (SIM)|
OdIA 098 [OYM

000°058'56

000'0/6'S

000°0£6'S

000°088'S

000'0Z8'G

0000SL°G

000'089'S

000'0L9°G

0'0L€°G

0000416

0000497

YL sidwaj-ussy (Dvm)

QOdW Ma3IABuoT (TAL)

OdW a1 OAL)

000062 .Y

000°'0/2°8Y

0000£6 ¥

000°0LS LY

000°020'LY

000'08Y'gt

000006 S¥

000'062'G¥

CO00Zr'ER

000°08L'L¥

00006909

Odiivy (LVS)

Odw 0j8buy ues (11's)

000'0EE"L9
000°080°28L

000°046'S

000 0EB S

000°088'G

000'0Z8'S

000°0G4'S

000'089'G

000'009'S

000'0LE°G

000°04L°S

000°09L'0L

VINL Blnsumoig (YHd)

000°0L0°0Z

000'0/8'6L

000'00L'61

000°06%'6L

000°0/Z'6L

000'0£0'61

000°0£2'81

00000091

000°0ZE£L

00002951

OdW cluag ueg-abullie (YHd.

Od I UOSIUS(-UBWIAUS (¢vd)|

VN1 EssepQ-pueipi (vgo)|

000'086°09
000'06¥'09
000'02Z'L1E

000°025'9

00004

000°'0S£'9

000'082'9

000°002'9

000°0LL'9

000'098'G

000°06¥ 6

000°0¥Z L

w1 206907 (887

000'02%'9

000°CEY

ola| ]

000°00€'9

000'0£Z'9

000'0SL'S

000°0£0'9

000°028'S

000°009'S

0000505

WinLL opaue (aX;

000°00Z°LZ

000'050°LZ

00"
00"
00"

===

000°099'02

000'02F 02

00009102

000006 61

Co

08064

00'0SE'8E

000°025 62

YINL Osed 13 (d13.

000°002'80%'L

000°0S6'Z9

000°099°051

000 0Z9'6¥L

259

000°0L L

000'084'9FL

000 060°S¥L

000 08ZEYL

000°0LE'LFL

000'0FS'SEL

000'00F0EL

000°059LL1

VL SOD1ON (HVd ¥ M1d 1v0)

000'0648

000'CEL'S

000°059'8

000'095'8

00o'osy'8

000'0s€'8

000°0¥Z"

00

0'00%'L

000'00Z°L

000°095

YL OSuyd sndiod (4D,

Odw uotels abay0)-uelig {Aus)

OdW SLYOHT (LWE)

000°0£L'0EE"L

000'0ZE kL

000 OFE ¥l

000°00} OvE

000°'0S9'BE L

000°0S0'LEL

000 0SE'SEL

000°0SS'EEL

000°0¥0'8EL

000'08L €21

000°0FL'LLL

VWL OVOH (NOH % Lna)|

000028 IZE

000°00F L€

0000vL'ZE

000'0Z8'SE

000°0FY 9

000'020°9€

000'025'5€

000°001°SE

000°051Z8

000'04E°0Z

00001202

VWL OdNYD (SNV),

OdIN EUBNEX3L (1LV)

OdW ofiuewy (viny)

Odweuaiqy (gy)

WNYECA

SIEd ENYDIAA|

oM

18Ky

OIOIUY UES

ojeEuy UEg|

TEUd]

sued

€558P0

Eec:aum—

uRsny|

Ejueny|

ofjueury|

$

§ -

E

$

$

SUB QY|

SIVIOL

920Z Ad

SZ0Z Ad

¥20Z Ad

£20Z Ad

20T Ad

1202 Ad

0202 Ad

6102 Ad

8102 Ad

LI0Z Ad

uoisinlg/odinauisia

Alewwns guipund (WN-dLS) uonejiqeyay pue Aujiqoy ueyjodosrsiy 3/ Liogee) GT-Al 91qel

v-19

Version August 23, 2016

2017 Unified Transportation Program




"$9|NJ QYL pue 2ouepIing 4yl
|e1apay pajdope AjIUS.1Ing 1SOLW YUM 90URPI0dI. Ul 3q 1SN SUIpUny dv1 OdNl

109foad Juspuadapul ue Se 8|qnonJIsuod aq pue
}I0M JO Jun [e2IZ0] B 0] pajiwl| aq 1snw osfoad ay) 198foid uoneuodsue)
J881e| e Jo Juswale ue se 1o 19afoid Juapuadapul ue se pasodo.d JOYIBUM =
dvl
2y} ul uonedionied 10} 911119 10U SI UOHBUWSPUOD 0 UIBLIOP 1UBUIWD JO
as1019xa ygnoayy Auadoud ead Jo uoiisinboe ayy asnbal jim 1ey1109foud y =
*S|00YIS JO ANUIDIA BY) Ul SJUBWIBACIAWI UOISISAIP D1l
pue ‘sanijioe) sunped a)2401q a1noas ‘salyjioe) urLSapad pue 9|2421q
199.115-J40 ‘San|I0.) 910A01q 19311S-U0 ‘SluddAoId W] BUISS010 B]94A01q
pue ueLlsapad ‘sjuowaaoldwl uonanpal paads pue gulw|ed diuel]
‘SluawisAoIdUl YjeMaPIS BUIpN|oUl ‘|00Yas 0] 8]2A21g pUB ¥|em 0} Sluapnis
Jo Aljige ayy aaosdwi 01 s19afoid pale|al-ain1dNASelul JO UONINNASUO) =
'S19sSN uoneuodsuel} paziiojow-uou 1ay3o 1o ‘sisl|oAd1q ‘ueLisepad
104 S|IB1} 10§ SIOPLI0D pEeOl|IBl PAUOPUBQE JO 9SN PUE UOISISAUOD =
'spaau Ajlep ssaooe 01 SallIjIgesIp YUM S[enpiAlpul
PUB ‘S}Npe Jap|o ‘uaipliyo SuIpn|oul ‘SISALIP-UOU 10) SSIN0J 9JeS
apinold 1.yl swasAs pue s1osfold pale|al-24n1onSeul JO UORINASUOD =
‘066T J0 10V senljigesiq
UM SUBILIBWIY 2yl YHIm soueldwod aAaiyde 01 s1aafoid uonenodsues
pue ‘aunjoniiseljul paiejai-A1a4es Jaylo pue gunysi ‘senbiuyoasl Suilujes
-o1e1 ‘sjeudis a)24201q pue uelisapad ‘alnjoniiselul 812421q ‘syjemapis
Fuipn|oul ‘uoeuodsuel) JO SLLI0) PAZII0I0W-UOU JSY10 pue ‘sanijioe)
319Ao1q pue uelsapad 10} SaI1|19.} |1eJ} PROJ-HO PUB -UO JO UOIONIISUO) =
'SaIAnoR SUIMOo||0) 9Y] JO AUB J0J SpUN) 41 JO pieme ayl
MO|[e S3|NJ D1 Juauno ‘uawpedap ay) Aq passisiuiwpe [jed wedgold e 3uling

"E0ETTS aIny 4 1e1deyogns ‘et aNIL ‘OV.L SU3 Ul paulep ale
salAnoe 108f0id 4yl 21qi8ie 8y ‘s1aalold 104 || palalsiuiupe-10agx) e 104

%0¢ 18307
%08 |esepad
10

%0¢ 91e1S
%08 [Blapad

uonduosaq,/adoas 103(0ld pue Suipuny

“UOISSIWIWOY uoneuodsuel] sexa] ayy Aq
pa199jas aq [jeys s10aloid xa]4 Y1 apmalels

‘s109load

10} ||B2 Y1 Paiaisiuiwpe-] 0gxL e apun
Fuipuny 10} s109fod 10938 [|IM “19PIO UDLLIM
AqQ ‘uoissiwwo) uoneyodsuel] sexa] ayl!

‘uonendod QOO'00Z UBY] SS9 YlIM SealE 0]
uo11e20||e dyL J0} UOISSILIWOY uoneuodsuel] |
sexa] 0} SUOIEPUSLULLODa) SayeW JJels 10axXL

'YMH4 pue 10axL
Aq pauiwialap aq [im Aljgidie 19afoid 4yl

*ss900.d aAnnadwos e ygnoiyy

10ax1 Aq paseisiuiwpe aq ||im (000'00Z mojeq
suone|ndod yium seale “a°1) seale ueqin

-UOU pue Seale UeqIn [[ews 0} Paleso|e spun

"1OQXL yim

uoneNsuod Ul sy0afoid 4yl s109|9s ssaooud
aAnnadwod e Yysnoiyl OdW @yl ‘000°'002
Jano suone|ndod yum seaie paziueqin 104

*SUOINEI0| B dV1 102.Ip DAI9031

(SYINL) 1@1eai8 10 000 ‘00Z 40 uonendod
eale paziueqin ue yum sQdiA uonendod

AqQ paINqLISIp %0G PUE 8SN 3|qIX3l} SpIMBIRIS
10} 8|qe|IeAR %0G Yum weidoid |eiapad

B|NWI0 UOIIRI0||Y 10 X8pu| Suiyuey

1UI0481BYS Ul UOIBWLIOUI
103f0ud dy1 SaylaA pue sI0d
ul sayepdn $a1euIplood N1d
‘000°00¢ ueyl ss9|
suonendod yum seale woiy
s109fo1d gy Mued [jeys N1d
‘NLd Aq pageuew aq 01 s||e2
wesgoud dvl ‘00000 ueyd
ssa| suonendod yum seale u|
"10L3SIp J19Y] UIYIM paldalas
s1o9foid dv1 10} S10Qd 91epdn
lleys yeis 10u1sip 10dxL
"LOQXL Yyum

uoneynsuod ul Odn S,.YINL
ay1 Aq pa10a|as pue paxuel aq
lleys syoafoid dvl OdW S.YINL
‘suoneoojje dyL 10aJip
A0l [|eys OdIN S.VIALL
‘uonejndod uo paseq spuny
Jo uonnqguasip %0G sapnjou|
WV 1SV 19pun

spuny wedoid uoneuodsuel|
90BLING JO UONEBIO|R

-gNs B Sk panunuoo pue
(Teg-dviN) Aimuag IsTZ aul

ul ssai804d 10} peayy Suinop
Aq paiesid weigoid |eiapaq
‘wesgoid

UO|1e00||E UOISSIWLWOD
uoneuodsuel] sexal

suononsu| Sulwelgold

weidold
SOANBUIRYY
uonepuodsuel|

fio8e1e)

111-59

Version August 23, 2016

2017 Unified Transportation Program




“000'00Z 1240 uoHENdod BalE PIZIUBCGIN UM S,0dW O Uonnquisia webold saAneuIaY

13y i VYHL

:SION

000°022°005

000'06¥'G¥ € | 000'067'SY

$ | 000'06¥'SY

§

000'067'G¥

$

000°06%'S¥

»|

000'06%'GF

S

000°06¥'GF

$

000'06% 'S

£

000°06¥'S¥

<

00001806

S

IEJOL

Pajedojieun apwmalels)

apima|e|s|

WeJBold 55990 SPUE |Blapad

000'0¥6'L¥

@ »|

Bessctola,

000'0¥6 LY

00006 S}

000 00951 00000951

000 00951

000°009'5}

000°008°51

000°005'S4

000°008°51

000°009'54

000°009'64

000°06E ¥

»|wl v

UOISIAIQ DRI

TGING 85pUg

G EUORIA TASIA)

OdW SIEd BRI (S3M)

Odi c9eM [OVW)|

000'048°€

000'05¢ 000°06€

000°06€

000°06E

000°06€

000°06¢

000°06€

000°06€

000°0SE

VYL 31dWa L-Uaaiiy OV

Ol MaIABUGT [TAL)

OdiN 19/ L (TAL)

OdvY (LYS)

000'085'LE

000081E 000'08L'E

00008L'E

000°08LE

000°08L°E

000°08LE

000°08LE

000°081'E

000°0£62

OdW 0[3buy UES (IrS

000°008'F%

000°06¢ 000°06€

000°06€

000°08¢

000°06¢€

000'08¢

000°06¢€

000'06€

000'062 |

VL 8lliAsumolg (HHd

000°00L'E}

000°0ZE’} 000°02¢’L

000°02¢’L

000°0Z¢’L

000°02¢’L

000°02€"L

000°02EL

000°02€’L

000°0ZZ L

WAL Aunog obepiH (aHd)|

000042

000°0EY 000'0%F

000°0EY

000°0EY

)00’ 0E ¥

000°0E¥

000'0E%

000°0E¥

000°00%

000092

000°0EY 000'0%F

000 0E¥

000°0EY

J00°0E %

000 0eF

000°0EY

000'0eF

000°06€

VI 0p3JeT \OX T,

0000561

000 00% | 100 00F L

000°00% L

J00°00%'}

000700¥ ¢

00¥'L

000'0SE'C

WL 05Ed 13 (d13,

000025 86

000'0€6'6 0€6 6

000'0€6'6

000°0£6'6

000°0£6°6

000°0E6°6

00
000°0E6'6
00

0000516

VILL SOOLON (dvd % ML3 vQ,

000°0SLS

000085 000'085

000085

000°085

000085

000085

0 085

000°0€S

WIALL ISUYD Sndiog (¥ 0.

OdW ucnels abajiod-uehig (AH8

OdW S1¥OHr (1WE;

000'0£0°€6

000°08E'6 000°08E6

000'08€'6

000'08E'6.

000°'08€'6

000°08E'6

000°08E'6

000°08E'6

000'059°8

WL OVSH (NOH 2 1WE)

Rk ki

VL OdNYD (SNv)

000°05E 62

00009% 2 000°09¥ 2

000°0g%'

000'09¥'Z

000°'09%'Z

000097 Z

000087

000°09¥ 2

00001/

Odin eusiexa] (11v)

OdiN OlUEWY (YY),

Odwausiay (1av)

WNYEOA|

BS53p0

upgn,

00qan

L

opaje

UOJSNOH|

UPoM Yo

osed |13

sejeg

Asuyd sndiod|

S52JpIUD

@ | v »| v

pocMusMmoIg

juowneag

uisny

BjuE(lY

OjUBWY

5[~

HE

HE

HE

HE

suajiqy

SIVLOL

920Z Ad SZOZ Ad

¥Z0Z Ad

€20Z Ad

ZT0Z Ad

120Z Ad

0202 Ad

610Z Ad

8102 Ad

L10Z Ad

UoISIAIZ/IOdINNRLISIa

Alewwng guipun{ weigoid seaizeusally uoneuodsued] g Aiogaie) JT-Al @/qel

v-21

Version August 23, 2016

2017 Unified Transportation Program







Technical Advisory Committee
), May 3, 2017
Y

Agenda ltem #7

Initiating Public Involvement Process for Amendments

Summary:
The public involvement process for amendments to the 2040 Metropolitan Transportation Plan

(MTP), FY17 — 20 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and FY16 — 17 Unified Planning
Work Program (UPWP) includes a public hearing and a 15 day public comment period. Initiation
of the public involvement process for the following amendments is needed:

a. 2040 MTP:
Amend project listing as needed to include all projects selected for FY18-20 funding. This
may include adding transit project, separating projects into phases, and updating project
costs.

b. FY17=—20TIP:
Amend TIP to include projects recommended for FY18 — 20 funding.

c. FY16 - 17 UPWP:
The current Travel Demand Model (TDM) is based on the 2010 census demographics and
has a forecast year of 2040. TxDOT is refreshing the TDM to include updated
demographics and roadway network for 2015 with a forecast year of 2045; however, it is
up to the MPQO’s to provide them with the updated data. To accomplish this task, we are
contracting with Kimley-Horn and Associates. This task was not considered in the current
budget for FY17. As a result, an amendment to the budget for FY17 is needed to add
$60,000 under Task 4.1 (MTP).

The updated and forecasted information will be provided to TxDOT to incorporate in their
model refresh. Once completed, the updated TDM will be provided to us to use as we
develop our 2045 MTP which is due in May 2019.

With the proposed amendment, we will have $933,200 in Transportation Planning Funds
(TPF) programmed for use in FY17. Funding available to us for FY17 is approximately

$1.2 million. Therefore, the proposed amendment is within our fiscal constraints.

Tentative Schedule:

e May 3, 2017—TAC recommendation to initiate public involvement (Pl) process for
amendments to the 2040 MTP, FY 17-20 TIP, and FY16-17 UPWP

e May 17, 2017—TPPB approval of initiation of Pl process

e May 20 - June 3, 2017 — 15 day public comment period; public hearing (date/location tbd)

e June 7, 2017—TAC recommendation for approval of amendments

e June 21, 2017—TPPB approval of amendments

Action Needed: Recommendation to initiate Pl process for proposed amendments.




Task 4.0 - FY16/17

SUBTASK Subtask | Responsi Transportation FTA Local Total
ble Planning Funds () Sect.
5307
Agency FY2016 FY2017
METROPOLITAN 41 KTMPO $70,000 | $55.000 30 $0 $125-000
TRANSPORTATION PLAN (MTP) $115,000 $185,000
CONGESTION MANAGEMENT 4.2 | KTMPO [ $130,000 | $75,000 $0 $0 $205,000
PROCESS
Total Total $200,000 | $430.000 30 $0 $330:000
$190,000 $390,000

(1) TPF — This includes both FHWA PL-112 and FTA Section 5303 funds.

Estimate based on prior years authorizations. Approvals are made contingent upon legislation for continued funding.

TxDOT will apply transportation development credits sufficient to provide the match for FHWA PL-112 and FTA Section

5303 programs. As the credits reflect neither cash nor person-hours, they are not reflected in the funding tables.




UPWP BUDGET SUMMARY FY16/17

UPWP | FTA FTA Local Total
Task | Task | Description Transportation Planning Funds Sect. Finde Funds
) 5307
FY2016 FY2017
1 Administration- $394,000 $415,000 $0 $0 $809,000
Management
2 Data $62,000 $65,000 $0 $0 $127,000
Development and
Maintenance
3 Short Range $88,800 $93,200 $66,433 | $83,137 $331,570
Planning
4 Metropolitan $200,000 $136.580 $0 $0 5336;000
Transportatlon 3 $1 90 OOO 3 $390 000
Plan : :
5 Special Studies $181,000 $170,000 $0 $0 $351,000
Total $925,800 5873;200 $66,433 | $83,137 | $4,948,570
$$933,200 3$2,008,570

TPF - This includes both FHWA PL-112 and FTA Section 5303 Funds. TxDOT will apply transportation
development credits sufficient to provide for FHWA PL-112 and FTA Section 5303 programs. As the credits
reflect neither cash nor man-hours, they are not reflected in the funding tables.

2FHWA (PL-

112)

2FTA Section 5303 (Sect. 8)
Estimated Unexpended

Carryover

Total
TPF

2Estimate based on prior years authorizations

$868,824
$293,096

$637,080

$1,799,000

* Amendment June 21, 2017

$623,347.00
$649,201.78

FY17 Total TPF Funds available as of this date: $1,272,548.78
FY17 Apportionment -
FY15 Carryover -
(FY16 carryover not authorized yet - $93,000)

FY17 TPF Programmed Amount as Amended: $933,200







Technical Advisory Committee
b ) May 3, 2017
5

Agenda Item #8

Public Input Received through April 30, 2017

Summary:

KTMPO has been collecting public comments received online, via emails, public hearings,
meetings, social media accounts, web maps and other forms of communication. We propose to
bring these to the TAC and TPPB on a regular basis to ensure the MPO boards are aware of
public concerns and have the opportunity to respond accordingly. We will provide an update at
the meeting on Wednesday.

Action Needed: No action at this time; for discussion only.







KILLEEN-TEMPLE
Judge John Firth

Coryell County Main Street Annex
800 E. Main Street, Suite A
Gatesville, TX 76528

Phone: (254) 865-5911, ext. 2221
Fax: (254) 865-2040

county judge@coryellcounty.org

Alternate: Commissioner Don Jones

Commissioner Mark Rainwater
Lampasas County

P.O. Box 231

Lampasas, TX 76550

Phone: (512)734-0742

Fax: (512)556-8270
rainwater150@gmail.com
Alternate:

Ron Olson

Killeen City Manager

101 N. College St., Killeen, TX, 76541
Phone: (254) 501-7700
dbaldwin@killeentexas.gov

Alternate: David Olson

Andrea Gardner

Copperas Cove City Manager

P.O. Drawer 1449

Copperas Cove, TX 76522

Phone: (254) 547-4221

Fax: (254) 547-5116

agardner@ COQQEI’ESCOVBtX.gDV
Alternate: Charlotte Hitchman, Dan

Yancey

David R. Mitchell

City Manager

City of Harker Heights

305 Miller's Crossing

Harker Heights, TX 76548

Phone: (254) 953-5600
dmitchell@ci.harker-heights.tx.us
Alternate: Mark Hyde, Joseph Molis

March 17, 2017

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Erin Smith

Belton Planning Director

333 Water St., Belton, TX 76513
Phone: (254) 933-5812

Fax: (254) 933-5822
esmith@beltontexas.gov

Alternate: Sam Listi

Brian Chandler

Temple Planning Director

2 North Main, Temple, TX 76501
Phone: (254) 298-5272
bchandler@templetx.dov

Alternate: Don Bond, Jonathan
Graham, Nicole Torralva, Lynn Barrett

Bryan Neaves, P.E.

Bell County Engineer

P. O. Box 264, Belton, TX 76513
Phone: (254) 933-5275

Fax: (254) 933-5276
bryan.neaves@bellcounty.texas.gov

Alternate: Stephen Eubanks

Carole Warlick

General Manager, Hill Country Transit
District

P.0. Box 217, San Saba, TX 76877
Phone: (325) 372-4677

Fax: (325) 372-6110
cwarlick@takethehop.com

Alternate: Robert Ator

Michael Bolin, P.E.

Director, Transportation Planning &
Development, TxDOT Waco

100 South Loop Drive, Waco TX
76704-2858

Phone: 254-867-2865

Fax: 254-867-2738
michael.bolin@txdot.gov

Alternate: Liz Bullock

Jason Scantling, P.E.

Director, Transportation Planning &
Development, TxDOT Brownwood
2495 Hwy 183 North, Brownwood, TX
76802

jason.scantling@txdot.gov

Alternate: Tamara Cope

NON VOTING MEMBERS
Mary E. Himic

Deputy to the Garrison Commander
Building 1001, Room W321, Fort
Hood, TX 76544

Phone: (254) 288-3451

Fax: (254) 286-5265
mary.e.himic.civ@mail.mil

Alternate: Brian Dosa, Keith Fruge

Justin P. Morgan

Federal Highway Administration,
Texas Division

300 East 8" Street, Rm 826
Austin, TX 75093
justin.morgan@dot.gov

Liz Bullock

TxDOT Waco District
Transportation Planner

100 South Loop Drive, Waco TX
76704-2858

Phone: (254) 867-2751

Fax: (254) 867-2738
liz.bullock@txdot.gov

Leanna Sheppard
Transportation Planning &
Programming Division, TxDOT
MPO Coordination

118 E. Riverside Drive, Austin TX
Phone: (512) 486-5023
leanna.sheppard@txdot.gov

Kara Escajeda
Nolanville City Manager
101 North 5" Street
Nolanville. TX 76559
Phone: (254) 698-6335

kara.escajeda@ci.nolanville.tx.us



KTMPs

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

Chairman:

Mayor Marion Grayson

City of Belton

333 Water Street, Belton, TX 76513
Phone: (254) 718-7878

Fax: (254) 939-0468
mariongrayson@gmail.com
Alternate: Sam Listi, Erin Smith

Vice Chairman:

Mayor Frank Seffrood

City of Copperas Cove

PO Drawer 1449; 914 S. Main St., Ste. C
Copperas Cove, TX 76522

Phone: (254) 542-8926
fseffrood@copperascovetx.gov

Alternate: Andrea Gardner, Dan Yancey

Commissioner Tim Brown

Bell County

P.O. Box 768, Belton, TX 76513
Phone: (254) 933-5102

Fax: (254) 933-5179
tim.brown@bellcounty.texas.gov
Alternate: Bryan Neaves, P.E.,
Commissioner Bill Schumann

Mayor Jose Segarra
City of Killeen

101 N. College Street
Killeen, Texas 76541
mayor@killeentexas.gov
Phone: (254) 290-0548
Alternate: Ron Olson,

Councilmember Jim Kilpatrick

Judge John Firth

Coryell County Main Street Annex
800 E. Main Street, Suite A
Gatesville, TX 76528

Phone: (254) 865-5911, ext. 2221
Fax: (254) 865-2040
county_judge@coryellcounty.or:
Alternate: Commissioner Don Jones

April 17, 2017

POLICY BOARD

Mayor Danny Dunn

City of Temple

1400 S 31st Street

Temple, TX 76504

Phone: (254) 774-7355
ddunn@templetx.gov
Alternate: Jonathan Graham,
Nicole Torralva, Brian Chandler

Councilmember Tim Davis

City of Temple

2 North Main #103, Temple TX 76501
Phone: (254) 298-5301

Fax: (254) 298-5637
tdavis@templetx.gov

Alternate: Jonathan Graham, Nicole Torralva, Brian Chandler

Mayor Rob Robinson

City of Harker Heights

305 Miller's Crossing, Harker Heights, TX 76548
Phone: (254) 953-5600

Fax: (254) 953-5605
rrobinson@eci.harker-heights.tx.us

Alternate: David Mitchell

Councilmember Juan Rivera
City of Killeen

101 N. College Street

Killeen, TX 76541

Phone: (254) 624-0872
jrrivera@killeentexas.gov

Alternate: Lillian Ann Farris, David Olson,

Councilmember Gregory Johnson

City of Killeen

101 N. College Street

Killeen, TX 76541

Phone: (254) 702-5162

gdjohnson@killeentexas.gov

Alternate: Ron Olson, Dennis Baldwin, Councilmember
Shirley Fleming,



KILLEEN-TEMPLE

Commissioner Mark Rainwater
Lampasas County

P.O. Box 231

Lampasas, TX 76550

Phone: (512)734-0742

Fax: (512)556-8270
rainwater150@gmail.com

Alternate:

Carole Warlick

General Manager, Hill Country Transit District
P.0O. Box 217, San Saba, TX 76877

Phone: (325) 372-4677

Fax: (325) 372-6110

cwarlick@takethehop.com
Alternate: Robert Ator

Randy Hopmann, P.E.

Interim District Engineer, TxDOT Waco
2709 W. Front St.

Austin, TX

Phone: (812) 936-9514
Randy.Hopmann@txdot.gov
Alternate: Michael Bolin

April 17, 2017

POLICY BOARD

Elias Rmeili, P.E.

TxDOT Brownwood District Engineer
2495 Hwy 183 North

Brownwood, TX 76802

Phone: (325) 643-0411

Fax: (325) 643-0364
elias.rmeili@txdot.gov

Alternate: Jason Scantling

Bell County Representative
Vacant

NON VOTING MEMBERS

Mary E. Himic

Deputy to the Garrison Commander
Building 1001, Room W321, Fort Hood, TX 76544
Phone: (254) 288-3451

Fax: (254) 286-5265
mary.e.himic.civ@mail.mil
Alternate: Brian Dosa, Keith Fruge

Justin P. Morgan

Federal Highway Administration, Texas Division
300 East 8" Street, Rm 826

Austin, Texas 78701

(512) 536-5943

Justin.morgan@dot.gov




K l MP"-
: S
KILLEEN-TEMPLE N

NING Organ

Chair Kara Escajeda

Nolanville City Manager

101 North 5th Street

Nolanville, TX 76559

Email: kara.escajeda@ci.nolanville.tx.us

Vice Chair Reese Davis
Killeen Police Department

402 N 2nd St

Killeen, TX 76541

Email: rdavis@killeentexas.gov

Matt Bates

Belton Park and Recreation Director
P.O. Box 120

401 N. Alexander

Belton, TX 76513

Email: mbates@beltontexas.gov

Joe Brown

Copperas Cove Park and Recreation Director
1408 Golf Course Road

Copperas Cove, TX 76522
Email:_jbrown@copperascovetx.gov

Brian Chandler

Temple Planning Director

2 North Main Street

Temple, TX 76501
Email:_bchandler@templetx.gov

Keith Dyer

Morgan Point Resort Council Member
8 Morgan's Paint Blvd.

Morgan's Point Resort, TX 76513
Email: keithdyer82@gmail.com

Leo Mantey

Harker Height City Planner

305 Millers Crossing

Harker Heights, Texas 76548
Email:_Imantey@eci.harker-heights.tx.us

Kris Long

TxDOT Waco District, Special Project Coordinator

100 South Loop
Waco, TX 76704

Email: Kris.Long@txdot.edu

Robert Ator

Director of Urban Operations, HCTD
4515 W. US 190

Belton TX 76513
Email:_rator@takethehop.com

BICYCLE/PEDESTRIAN ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Pamela Terry

Citizen Representative

44 Hickory Ln.

Belton, TX 76513

Email: TERRYP8@nationwide.com

Peggy Mcllvanie
Citizen Representative
Phone: (254) 421-9706

Lindsey Anderson

Team RWB/Citizen Representative
2413 Stratford Dr.

Temple, TX 76502

Email: lindmanderson@gmail.com
Alternate: Kyle Fischer

Chad Welch

Tri-City Bicycles/Citizen Representative
1010 Arbor Park

Belton, TX 76513

Email: welchc01@live.com

Alternate: Mike Anderson

Keller Matthews

BS&W Cycling Club/Citizen Representative
600 S 25th St

Temple, TX

Email: KMATTHEWS@sw.org

Doug Edwards

Central Texas College/Citizen Representative
6200 W. Central Texas Expy

Killeen, TX 76549

Email: doug.edwards@ctcd.edu

Marlene Maciborski

Women on Wheels/Citizen Representative
4310 Creekside Dr., Killeen, TX 76549
Email: mdv8ed@hotmail.com

Jimmie McCormack
Team Road Kill/Citizen Representative
Email: Jimmie.l.mccormack@gmail.com




KTMPs

KILLEEN-TEMPLE
metropolitan planning organization STAFF

Cheryl Maxwell, AICP
Director

Phone: (254) 770-2379
Fax: (254) 770-2360
cheryl.maxwell @cicog.org

Kendra Coufal

Senior Planner

Phone: (254) 770-2363
Fax: (254) 770-2360
kendra.coufal @ctcog.org

Jason Deckman
Planner/GIS Technician
Phone: (254) 770-2376
Fax: (254) 770-2360
jason.deckman @ctcog.org

Beth Correa

Regional Planner
Phone: (254) 770-2364
Fax: (254) 770-2360
beth.correa @ctcog.org

John Weber

Regional Planner
Phone: (254) 770-2366
Fax: (254) 770-2360
john.weber @ctcog.org

March 8, 2017



KTMPs

Commonly Used Transportation Related Acronyms and Terms

Organizations
KTMPO
Killeen — Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization
TPPB (KTMPO)

Transportation Planning Policy Board

TAC (KTMPO)
Technical Advisory Committee

FHWA

U.S. Department of Transportation Federal Highway
Administration

FTA

U.S. Department of Transportation Federal Transit
Administration

TxDOT

Texas Department of Transportation

TCEQ

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

TTI

Texas A&M Transportation Institute

CTCOG

Central Texas Council of Governments

HCTD or “The HOP”

Hill Country Transit District

CTRTAG

Central Texas Regional Transportation Advisory Group
BPAC

Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee

A comprehensive listing with definitions is available under Transportation Planning Resources at www.ktmpo.org. Pages 61-65 of

Terms
TMA
Transportation Management Area
MAP - 21

Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21 Century
(legislation replaced SAFETEA-LU in July 2012)
SAFETEA - LU

Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation
Equity Act

MPO

Metropolitan Planning Organization

upPwe
Unified Planning Work Program

MTP

Metropolitan Transportation Plan

TiP

Transportation Improvement Program

STIP

Statewide Transportation Improvement Program
STP-MM

Surface Transportation Program — Metropolitan
Mobility

TAP

Transportation Alternatives Program

uTp

Unified Transportation Program

CMAQ

Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement
Program

UA or UZA

Urbanized Area

EJ or “Title VI"

Environmental Justice

cMP

Congestion Management Process

ITS

Intelligent Transportation Systems

NAAQS

National Ambient Air Quality Standards

the publication “The Transportation Planning Process... is a great resource for commonly used Transpartation terms.






